
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Meeting: MALMESBURY AREA BOARD 

Place: Sherston Village Hall, High Street, Sherston, Wiltshire SN16 0LQ 

Date: Wednesday 4 May 2011 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 
Including the Parishes of Ashton Keynes, Brinkworth, Brokenborough, Charlton, 
Crudwell, Dauntsey, Easton Grey, Great Somerford, Hankerton, Lea & Cleverton, Leigh, 
Little Somerford, Luckington, Malmesbury, Minety, Norton & Foxley, Oaksey, Sherston, 
Sopworth and St Paul Malmesbury Without 
 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The Chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
There will be the opportunity to view Sherston Old Hall and look at the plans for its 
development from 6.00 pm. Refreshments, networking opportunities and a display 

stand regarding services provided by Ridgeway Care and Repair will be available from 
6.30 pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this agenda to Alexa Smith (Democratic Services 
Officer), on 01249 706610 or alexa.smith@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
or Miranda Gilmour (Malmesbury Community Area Manager), on 01672 515742 or 
miranda.gilmour@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications, on 01225 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
Cllr John Thomson, Sherston (Chairman) 
Cllr Simon Killane, Malmesbury (Vice 
Chairman) 
 

Cllr Carole Soden, Minety 
Cllr Toby Sturgis, Brinkworth 
 



Items to be considered Time 

  

1.   Chairman's Welcome and Introductions (Pages 1 - 2) 7.00 pm 

 The Chairman will welcome those present to the meeting. This will 
include an introduction to Chloe Harris Alba, the new 
representative for young people in the Community Area.     

 

2.   Apologies for Absence   

3.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 22)  

 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting held on 16 March 2011.   

 

4.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.   

 

5.   Chairman's Announcements (Pages 23 - 26) 7.10 pm 

 The Chairman will provide announcements, as in the agenda pack. 
This will include information on digital inclusion and the Fosse Way 
at Whitewalls Avon. Please also find an information sheet about 
the Fosse Way attached.    

 

6.   Partner Updates (Pages 27 - 36) 7.15 pm 

 To receive updates from the following partners: 
a) Wiltshire Police 
b) Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service 
c) NHS Wiltshire 
d) Malmesbury and the Villages Community Area Partnership 
e) Town and Parish Councils 
f) Young People’s Representative.   

 

7.   Malmesbury and the Villages Community Area Partnership 
Funding (Pages 37 - 40) 

7.25 pm 

 A request for Area Board funding from Malmesbury and the 
Villages Community Area Partnership.   

 

8.   Participative Budgeting  7.30 pm 

 Groups of local young people will present a range of proposals for 
funding (related to the transport funding provided in 2010/11 for 
young people).   

 

9.   YMCA Project in Malmesbury  8.20 pm 



 Information will be provided about a YMCA project in Malmesbury.    

10.   Cabinet Representative  8.30 pm 

 Councillor Lionel Grundy will provide an update about his Cabinet 
responsibilities for Children’s Services in the Community Area. 
There will then be the opportunity to ask Councillor Lionel Grundy 
questions.   

 

11.   Community Issues Update (Pages 41 - 50) 8.40 pm 

 The Community Area Manager will provide a summary of current 
community issues and the Area Board will agree those to be 
closed.    

 

12.   Community Area Grants Scheme (Pages 51 - 56) 8.45 pm 

 A review of the Community Area Grants awarded in 2010/11 will 
be provided.  
 
The criteria and dates for applications to the Community Area 
Grant Scheme for 2011/12 will then be set out.   

 

13.   Evaluation and Close (Pages 57 - 58) 8.55 pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Future Meeting Dates 
 

Wednesday, 29 June 2011 
7.00 pm 

Malmesbury Town Hall 
 

Wednesday, 7 September 2011 
7.00 pm  

Malmesbury Secondary School 
 

Wednesday, 9 November 2011 
7.00 pm 

Crudwell Village Hall 
 
 

 
 





Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office ©Crown Copyright. Unauthorised 
reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010. Copyright Getmapping PLC

1:150,000

Sherston Village Hall
High Street
Sherston
SN16 0LQ

Sherston
Village Hall

1:40,000

Sherston
Village Hall

1:8,000

Page 1



Page 2



�����������	�
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
��
�� 
��

��������
��������

����	�� ������������������������������ !����"�������������������#��$����

%������ ����&'�'&(�

��
	��� �'�
� "��)	���

�
��
����	�� *+		�,-�

����������	�� .+�	�,-�

�

�������$� �"��������/0� �������������-��0������1��

���2���-����3��-�" ���"��� 4�"�������"� 5�����	�)6.�*	''�	7
-���1�
���2�+�-���8#������ �+��4+0!+�

��,� ���4����9����������:�0�"��;��#�9��������###+#������ �+��4+0!�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
:�� �<����(��-����3:��� -��5��:�� ���-�����������3��"��:��� -��5��:�� �:� ������$���
��$�:�� �(�9����0 ����
�
���
����	����������  ��	���

� !���$����:� ,� ������ �"�� ����&����9�0 ���$����������

� ��$��=��-�0 ��:�--0������ ���
����� �
���2���-����
<�"/0��%�������� 4�"���� �"�� ���� �$��� 4�"���>�:0���-� �:� ��
�
��!�������������������������

��-��90 ��(�#��:�0�"���?���������!����$���� �"!�=��$�����@�
������� ������� �� ���� :�0�"��� ?� 
��"��-� :� �� �� ��-��� <���� ����� <���� 
� ���
3:�� !5������(��-�����$���4�$�%��� �4��
� ��!#� ����� ����:�0�"���?���9����������$��#���=�99��
: 0$#������ ����:�0�"���?�(�  ��A ��� �
��0�������� ����:�0�"���?�
��������"!� @���$���$ �#�:��,-����
����>�:��4� ������ ����:�0�"���?�<����:0��@��
�������� ����:�0�"���?����� ���!� @��
���������-� �� $��� ����:�0�"���?�(����������@�

�������� ����:�0�"���?�= ���-�(�� ��@�
&� ����>�A�2������ ����:�0�"���?����� �:�-,�����@����

Page 3



�����)�����	�
�
�

��� ������� ����:�0�"���?�
� �������@�
�����0��
��-��90 ��%����0���� ����:�0�"���?����� ��0$����
�
@�B�����������-�����$� �, ��������4����

�
���
�	���
����"��?�C��,�"�� �:� ���
� ����
&���%������ ��?������������+��09��"��������:���0�������
= ����%���� �����,�����&���A�0�$������( 0���D���������0 �� ���� �"�� �����0�������
��4���,-����
�

��-��90 ����4� ���������( 0���?��� �!�(��������$�<0���(������

��-��90 �� ��$� ���� ��������� :�--0����� � ��� �� ��� ���,� ?� 
� !� ������� <����
�� ���� $�� ������� : ���D<������ 
����� : ���D<������ ����� �0������� ��$� <�4���@� ��$�
��9������� ��
%������ ����$�=��0"���� ��� ������$� $�?�(������9����
�
��
�������

	�����	��"#�
�

Page 4



�����E�����	�
�
�

�

�
	����
�
	����$�

������%�� �����	���������	�������	�������

�+� �� :��� -��F��%��"�-����$�C�� �$0"������

� (���:��� -���#��"�-�$� ������, ������ ��� ����-�������� ��"�0$����
� !���$����
:� ,� ���� �� �"�� � ��� &����9�0 ���$� ��������+� ��� ����!�$� ������� 
�������
� �G�"�� ����"� �� �� � ���� $��,���� ����$�� �4����9��� ��� 4��#� 9��� �� ���� -�������
 ��� $�������$9�"!�� �-�����"�--0���������$����"���0�������+��

)+� �� �,���������� ��9���"��

� �,�������� �� � �9���"�� #� ��  �"��4�$� � �-� �� ������ 
� ���� ��4��� 3%������ ��
����"�5�� :���� ���� ���$�� 3
��-��90 �� (�#�� :�0�"��5�� ���� � ���� 3��� ��0��

��-��90 ��%����0���� ����:�0�"��5��(�  ��
�"!�� �3���!� ������ ����:�0�"��5��
<���� �� -��� � 3���� ��$� :��4� ���� �� ���� :�0�"��5�� <���� ( �-����� 3
������
= ��� �� ���� :�0�"��5�� <����� %��$"�"!� ��$� ��$ �#� %��$"�"!� 3
��-��90 ��
(�#��:�0�"��5+�

E+� �� 
��0����

� (���-��0�����������-����������$�����'�
� "��)	���#� ���,, �4�$���$������$�
�����"�  �"�� �"� $+��

6+� �� ��"�� ����������C��� ����

� (�� ��#� �����$�"�� �������������� ���+��

H+� �� :��� -��F������0�"�-�����

� (��� :��� -��� $ �#� ���������� ��� ���� # ������ ����0�"�-����� ��"�0$�$� ��� ����
����$��,�"!+�(� ������������0�"�-�������$������9���� �"��4�$+�
�
(��� ,09��"� #� �� ��4���$� ��� �����$� ��� �4������ ��-��� � ��� (0��$��� ))� 
� "��
)	��� ��� '+E	� ,-�� #����  �� ���-����� �4����9��� � �-� '+		� ,-�� ��� 
��-��90 ��
��"��$� ���"�����������!���������-,��"��������������=�4� �-���;����"����-������
��#�9��� ���� ���-������$�#���������#�����!�������-������ �,09��"���$�4��0��� ��
�� 4�"����������
��-��90 ��:�--0������ ��+�
�
(�����-��� �#�0�$��$$ ������#�%������ ��:�0�"��� ,�����$� ���$�4���,� �����#��
��"����  ����-������� �0�������� ������ $���#������#�#���������4��4����,��,���
���$�"��������9�0���� 4�"��+�
��
C��#�0�$�������$$ ������#�����=�4� �-����#���, �,���������"����������"0  ����
,�������������-������4����"���,��,���-� ������������4� ������0�0 ��$�4���,-����
�������,��"���#�� ���������4�+�(�����-��� �#�0�$�"��"�0$��#�������0,$������$�
$��"0������ �9�0�� ���� $�4���,-���� ��� ��"��� ,�������� ,���"���� 3!��#�� ��� ����
%������ ��:� ���� �����5��� �����
��-��90 ��:�--0������ ��+�
�

Page 5



�����6�����	�
�
�

C��� -������ #��� , �4�$�$� �9�0�� "������� ��� 90�� �� 4�"��+� ��� ��  ��0��� ���
�������"����  �$0"������ ��� ��"��� �0��� ���� �0�$����� %������ �� :�0�"��� ���� ��$� ���
-�!��$����"0���$�"����������������������90$������ �����)	��7�)������"������� +��
�
(�������������9����$�����, �,������#������-���-�������� �-,�"�����0�� ������� �
��� ,����9���� 9�� �, ��$���� ���� "������� �" ���� ���� "�0���� ��$� #���$ �#����
�� 4�"���� �G�0 �����#�� ������ ����4���#� ���4����9����� �#��"��#� �� �����4����
,�� ���0��$�� ��2,����4����� 0��,� �,������� �"�  ��$+��
�
(�� ��#� ��  �����4���� ��#� "�����������"����� ����
��-��90 ��:�--0������ ���
��$� ���� -���� "������ , �,���$� #��� #���$ �#��� ��� ���� �0�$��� G�0 ����� ���
�� 4�"��H���3:� ��"���� �?���������������?�: �"!��$��?��#��$��5+��
�
:�--0���������$������,,� �0�������� ��,��$�4������� �(�#��� ��� ����:�0�"������
�����#� ���#� �����,� ��"0�� �$����"0�����������#�0�$� ��0��+�������� ���$�9���������
�������(�#����$��� ����:�0�"�����2,�������� ����, �,���$�"����������$���!����
�� � ���$9�"!+� ���,������ #� ��  �/0����$� 9�� �� 
��� )	��+� ��,����� ���0�$� 9��
����� ��� ���+#����8#������ �+��4+0!� ��� %������ �� :�0�"��;�� �������� � ( ���,� ��
����+��
�

�� ���-����� ��#�0�$�9���4����9���� �-�
��-��90 ����9 � ��� �-�
��$����, ���
6� )	��+�
�-9� �� ��� ���� ,09��"� #�0�$� 9�� �9��� ��� �� �� ��-����� � �� � � ��� �� � ��
,� ��$� ��� �� ��� #��!��� #��"�� "�0�$� 9�� 0��$� ��� -����� � ���� ��� ��� 0��$� 9��
���"� �"������-�����������-�+���9��!������"�0$������� �����4�����$4�"��#�0�$�9��
��4����0��#���� ������� ���-����� � �����"�0�$�9��!�,�� �� � �0�0 �� ��� ��"�+� �(���
��������4�� ���, �4�$����� ���-����� �� �������%������ �� ��9 � ����#��� �0�$�$�9�� ����
�� �� -��"����#� $�= �����"��-�+��

'+� �� �� ��� ��,$�����

� (���:��� -�������$�����# ������0,$������ �-�,� ��� ����"�0$�$�#������������$��
,�"!+������4���$�,� ��� ������,��!�����������$��0 ��� ����� -�������� �����-������+��
�

�5� (���# ������ 0,$���� � �-�%������ ������"��#��� "� "0����$� ��� ����-��������
,������ ���$� ����"��$� ��� ����-��0���+� (���-���� ���0�� ��� ����:�--0�����
� ��� #���  0 ��� �����+� C��,�"�� � 
� ���� �$4���$� ���� -������� ��� ��"0 ��
, �,� ��� "� ��0���� ��$� ��!�� $������� ��� �0�,�"��0�� 9���4��0 � ��$� 9����
����"�$+���

�
95� (���# ������0,$����� �-�%������ ��A� ����$����"0���� 4�"��#�������$+��

�
"5� (���# ������0,$����� �-�&���%������ ��#�������$+��

�
$5� (���# ������ 0,$���� � �-�
��-��90 �� ��$� �������������:�--0������ ���

�� ��� ���,� 3
>�:��5� #��� ����$+� ��$� <�4���� �-,������$� ����� ����
�� ��� ���,�#� ����#�������!������ �4��0���� ��#���#�0�$���!�����9�"�-��
��4��4�$�������� �#� !+��

�

Page 6



�����H�����	�
�
�

�5� 
��"��-�:� �� �� �-����������������� ����:�0�"������ �$0"�$����� ���#�
#�9����+����$��" �9�$���#�����#�9�����#���" ����$�����$$ ����,��,���
����!��#����#����#�������������������"�--0��������#����#���$������$�
0�������#�9�����$��������-,�������$�����,�����4�����$9�"!������$�
 �"��4�$+�(���#�9�����"�0�$�9���""����$�4������������#�������!1�
###+�!,"+� �+0!+����

�

��������"!� � �2,�����$� �����:�--0������,��$�%��"�� ��$�9������  ����
�0""������� �� �����0��������$���, �-���2�-,������ I(���������"����;� ���
�"����+��
�
(���� �0,������$�$����� ��!��������$������-����-� ��������$����� ������
#���� ����� ��$� ���� $�4�"�� ��$� ��$� ����� �� �������"���� $ �,� ��� � ����"�
�,��$�+�%��������, �G�"��#������ ��$������� �0,� �"� $�$��,, �2�-������
E	� 4���"���� �2"��$���� ���� ��-��� ,� � ��0 +� (���� ��$� $ �,,�$� ��� �HD)	��
��#�4� �0��� �0���������������"��#������ �D��4�$���$�#��������4���9������
$0��� ���� � ����"��,�$�0,+�����4� ���� ��#� ������� � ����"��,��$� �� �0��� ����
4�������#�������������$+�
�
��0�������� ����:�0�"�����$���4����$��������#�������9������"!� ������ �$�
9���$4��"�$�� ��������� 4�"���3��5���$+���(������"!� �����,�$�����0,,� ��
����#� !��������:�--0������,��$#��"���"��-�+���,, �2�-������H	J����
��-����������E	-,��K������$��������"!� ������0��������4������"�+����9���
$���������0-9� ����4���"���� �"� $�$��2"��$���������,��$���-��� �$0"�$�
� �-��HD)	�,� ���0 ����ED6�,� ���0 +�
�

�������� �0����� �"�--��$�$����������"!� �������-����$���� �-��$����
-��� �����������#�$�#�+�
�
���� � ��!� � � �-� ������ �� ���� :�0�"���  ����$� "��"� �� �9�0�� ����
, �,���$� �
� ��4��0��� ��$� :0���-��  �/0� �-���� �� � ,� ���� "�� !�� ���
 ������ � ��� ,��� ��2� ��$� ��������� ���0 ��"�� "��� �90������� ��4��� ���� � ��#�
�� �����+�<����
� ����"�� !�������������������� ����:�0�"�������� �$����
, �4�$�� �0,,� �� � ��� ��� "�� ��� ��� ������ �� ���� :�0�"��+� (��� :��� -���
�2, ����$������0,,� ���� ����� ;��"��"� ����$��$4���$�,� ���������# ����
������� �
�+��
�
%������ �� :�0�"��� #��� ���!���� ��� �
� ��4��0��� ��$� :0���-�� ��$� ����
%������ �� ����"������� ��� ��"��� :�0�"���� ��� ���� #����� � ��� #�0�$� 9��
,����9��� �� � %������ �� :�0�"��� ���  0�� ���� ,�� ���� ��� 9������ ��� %������ ��
�� ���� :�0�"���+� (��� %������ �� ����"������� ��� ��"��� :�0�"���� "�0�$� 9��
"����"��$���1��
%��$��-������<���,�;�����"�����4�K����%������ ����&�	���������	�EL	�
*).H6.�� �����"�8#������ �D��"+� �+0!+��
�
�	�������
��	����������!�����!��
	�
��
�	����������
��	&'�	�������	����(��
�

Page 7



�����'�����	�
�
�


�	� �	)���	�	�
�  ��� ���� '������ ��	�*�� 
�� �	
��
	�� 
�� '�%� 
�&� ����
��
��������������	����
��(�
����$���

���������"����,� ��

*+� �� :�--0������� 4�"���:��� �"��

� ��������0 �� ���� �"�� � ����0���������4���,-����� , �4�$�$� ���� -������ �9�0��
����= ����%���� �����,�����"��� �"����� 0������"�--0������� 4�"���"0  ������ 0��
9��%������ ��� �-� ��:� ��( 0��+�
�
(���, �����������"�4� �$�����-�����09G�"���9���#1�

•� ��"!� �0�$��������"�����������$�"�,���������&���

•� (���"�-,���������������= ����%���� �����,������&���A�0�$������( 0���

•� (����� 4�"���"0  ������, �4�$�$�

•� (��� �"� $����, �4�$�������$�,�������"� ��

•� ������"����9�0��������#��� 4�"������������( 0���#�0�$�9�� ��,����9����� �
?�, �4�$����������"� ������4� �E	���"�������� �-�
��-��90 ����������� ���
$�#����������90 �����������0�����$��" ������#� $���������$�9����$������
��-� ����

•� %�������( 0���9�$��� ��������� 4�"���?���0��/0���,,� �0���������-, �4��
"� ���� �,���������" �������� ������

•� %���������-������� ���"���,��,��+�
��
������� ���$� ���$��� � �-� ���� , ����������� ����"��$� ��� ���� -��0���+� (���
, ����������� #��� �����#�$� 9�� �� ��� �� /0������� ��$� ���#� � �������+� C��0���
 ����$�� �-��������� ���"�0$�$�������9���#1�

•� �� 4�"����� ��$0����#����-����������������0���#�0�$�9����!����4� �

•� :�--������� �$�"�������#� �����9��-�$���9�0�������� 4�"��������#�0�$�
��$�#�0�$�����9��, �4�$�$�9������&���

•� �  ����-������� ������0�������0 ���� 4�"��#�0�$�����9������"��$�

•� :��� ������$�"��������"��� �"���#�0�$�9�� �4��#�$����)	�)+�����
�
��������-������4���
"&�-� ������$����
� !������ ��$�:�--0��"��������#����
�������� �/0�������1�!�4��+-"��-� �8�#�+���+0!+��
�
�	�������
�� �	'�	�	�
�
�+	�  ���� 
�	�,�	�
��	�
	���-��'�
����-��������
��������
�
!������	
����
���� �
��	���	��.������		
��
�
��'��+��	� ��
�	���� ����
����
�(��
� ��!� ����
	�� !����� �  	�
� �	�+��	�� '��+��	�� ��� 
�	� �������
%�
��	�$��

��"���� ������ $�� �����������

L+� �� :�--0�����C��0����,$����

� (��� :�--0����� � ��� 
����� � , �4�$�$� �� �0--� �� ��� "0  ���� "�--0�����
���0�����$������ ������ $��� ��$����������9��"����$+��

Page 8



�����*�����	�
�
�

�
�	�������
��	���	��.�����!���������	�
�	� ����!��
�����	����
�
����	� //0#� 1� �'		���
� ����	�� ��� 2	�
�� !����� (	� ����
	�� 
����
�� ��
�������
%��'		����
������	�	��������
�	��	��
��	����'		��������
���
�	+��	�!�����(	����
���	�$�
�
����	� /343� 1� '	��	�+	�� ��
�
� 
��	� �'		���
� ��� ���*� 2��	5� ����	�(��%5�
!��� (	��
� '���	�� 
�� ���
����	� �����	� 
�� ����
��$� ��� ��
	� ��� 	&�	���+	�
�'		�������(		���	����	�$��
�
����	� /"60� 1� 
�	� ���'
���� � � �'	�� �'��	� �������
	�� !�
�� �'	�� ���
'��'	�
�	���
��((	%�-	�
�
�!�����'	�������������
����������
%���

	�$��
�
����	� /""3� 1� ��
�  �����
� ��� 
�	� -������ 7���8,��+	��� ����
� ��	�� � �
����	�(��%���������!��������
���	�
��(	�����
��	�$�����
��������
��
	�
����(		��'��+��	�$��
�
�	�������
��	���	��.�����!������	 	����  ��
�	��  ���� ����	��
�� 
�	��������
%���	��
�����'��
�,���'� ���������	��
�����
�
�	����'�����		
��
$��
�
�	�������
��	���	��.�����!�����������	��
�	�����	�� ��'		��(��'���
�
�	��		
��
�
����
	��#$����

.+� �� �,��$��0-,���0 4����,$����

� 
� ���� ������ � ��"�,��� ����#���� 
������ ��  ��,��$�$� ��� ���� �,��$� 90-,��
�0 4���  ��0���� ��$� (�#�� :�0�"���  �"�--��$������+� ��� ����!�$� ���� (�#��
:�0�"��� �� � ���� � #� !+� 
� ���� "�--����$� ����� ,� �� ��� ���� ���0�� #��� ����� ����
�,��$�90-,��#� ��� ���9�"�0��������#� �� ���������� �"��� ��#����$������-�$��
���-�$����"0��� ������+�����"������$�"�����$����"������90-,��#� ��,0�� ���,��"��
��$�-������ �� �4���"����#� ��0�����"��$�9�����-+��
�
(���:��� -�����$�-���#��������"� ����$���!�$����-���� ���!� ����� �-�4���� ����
�,��$�90-,���-�$������� �����,��$�90-,����$����� ��,�������� ����#����$�#��
� ����"+�� �� ������ �� �  ��0 ��"����  ��$�� ��� ����:�--0������ ���#� �������0�$� �
"����$� �����+� (��� � ��� ��� $� #�0�$� -�!�� $�"������� ��� ����� ���0�� ��"�� ����
, �� ������ �� �  ��0 ��"���� #� �� ����� �4����9��M� �����#���� #��"�� ��� #�0�$� 9��
$��"0���$� ��� ��� � ��� ��� $�-������� ��� ��!�� ����� �""�0��� �0�$���� ���0��� ��$�
������ �/0� �-����+���
�
�	�������
��	����������!�������*�
�	����
����	����������  ��	�������	��	��
���		
�
!�
�� 
�	���!���������� 
�����������'
����� �	
�����
� 
�	��'		��(��'�� ���
����	�(��%�����
��'�
��'������'��%����
�	�
�!�$���������

Page 9



�����L�����	�
�
�

�	+��� :�9�������, ��������4��

� :�0�"���� � <���� (��-���� �2,�����$� ��#� :�9����� -�-9� �� �����$�$� � ���
��� $� -�������� �" ���� ���� "�0���� ��� ��  ���� 9����+� ��� , �4�$�$� ��� �4� 4��#�
�9�0�� ����  ���� ��� ��,0��� ���$� � ��$� :�9����� -�-9� � �� � �$0��� :� ���
:�--0����� �� 4�"��� ��$� ��9 � ���+� ��� �2,�����$� ����� ��"�-,����$� � ���
��� $�+��
�
%������ �� :�0�"��� #��� "�--����$� ���  ��������� ��9 � ���� ��$� ���� -�9���� ��9 � ��
�� 4�"�+� �,������ ��0 �� #�0�$� 9��  ��������$� ��� ���� "����2�� ��� �����9�0 ����
��"����0��� ������"���������9 � ���+�C�,0��� �-�4��0���� ����$�,� ��� ���,�#� !����
#�0�$�9�����$�$� ����-����"�--0������� ���!��,����� � ��9 � �����,��+�(�� ����$�
9������������"���4�������4��0���� �����" ��������"�0���+�
�
%������ ��#��� ���� ��� ��"�� �� 9��� ��" ����� ��� ���� �0-9� � ��� ��$� � ,��,��� ��� ����
"�0������$���$���������� �,������� �-, �4���� 4�"�����$�, �4�$��G����$�0,���$�
���2�9���"� �+�%������ ��:�0�"���#��� ��4������� ���!��,����,��,��� ��� ���� ���-���
#�����0,,� ���� ������������,����9����������2��������#�0�$�9���2� ��"� �������-��
��$�����������������������$�$�#�0�$�9�� ���$�������"� �+�
�
:�0�"���� � (��-���� ��,�$� �����-� �� ,�#� ��#�0�$� ������ ���� ������ $��#����
��" ����$� $���������� ��� $�"������� ��$� �0�$���+� :����$��"�� ��$� �� ��$�� 9����
�����$�������������-��� �0�������#� !����� ������ $����0���� +�����

��+��� 
�$���������:� ��

� ������� ������ �09��"� ������� :���0������ �� � &��� %������ ��� , �4�$�$� ���� -������
�9�0�� ����
�$� ��� �����:� ���� ������ �����%������ ��:�0�"��� ��$�&���%������ ��
��$��$�,��$+�(���, �����������"�4� �$�����-�����09G�"���9���#1��

•� ��$���������������$���������"� ��?�I��4����#����0�������0�$��;�

•� �������4�������$�������$�$�����

•� (���,���"��"����2��

•� (���"����2�����%������ ��

•� %����&���%������ ��#� ���� ��$��$���������-, �4����$���������"� ��

•� %����&���%������ ��,�����$����$������-, �4����$���������"� �+�

�
A0 ��� ����� -������#����4����9���� �-�����#�9����1�
���,177###+��$������"� ��� �$0���+���+0!+��������"�0�$�9��"����"��$�9���-������1�
������+9���8#������ �+���+0!+���������

�)+��� �0���$����$���,,����-������,$����

� �,$����� � �-� :�0�"���� � ��$��� ��$� :�0�"���� � ��������  ��� $���� (���

��-��90 �� :�--0����� ( 0��� ��$� (��� �"��4���� N���� #� �� "� "0����$� ��� ����
-��������,���������$�����"��$��������-��0���+��

Page 10



�����.�����	�
�
�

�
:�0�"���� �(��-����, �4�$�$���4� 9���0,$�����9�0������:�--0������ �����0���
���,��;�� C��0���= �0,+�(��� � �0,�#� ��#� !���� ��� �� �!���9�� $� , �G�"�� ��$�
#� ���,,������ �� � �0�$���� �� ��� ��0��� � ���,� �� , �G�"�+�=� ����� �#��#��� ����
��#���0�����4���,-����:�� $����� ���$�#�����,�������$�4���,��� ���� �9��$��
#���� ���� � ��� ��� $+� (��� ��0��� �� ���-���� ��$� ����� �,,�����$� �� ��#� ���$� �
��$�
��-��90 ����"��$� ���"�����#� ��9 ���������� �0,������2����� -� ���������
��"����-��4�������))�
� "��)	��+���

�0���$����$����4��#�

�E+��� :�--0������ ���= ������"��-��

� :�0�"���� �� #� �� ��!�$� ��� "����$� � ���� :�--0����� � ��� = �����  �,� �� ��$�
-�!�� �"�--��$���������������,,��"������� �"��4�$+��
�
�	�������
���	
%� 9����
	� -���� !	�	� �!���	�� :/5;<"� 
�!����� 
�	� �	 ��(����	�
� � �

���	
�5������
���������
�	�(�����	�� � �����
�(	��
����'���	$��
�
�������
�	���

��
�������������	����������������
��������������������
�������������
	������
����������
�

�-9� ��  �"�--��$�$� ����� ���� �,,��"���� ����� ���!� �0,,� �� � �-� :�� ������
C��� -�������0 ��0���$�:�--0�����A� ��;�������������������"� ���� ��������������� �
�����"�����$��-9��������� ���������+��
�
�	�������
,��+	�������
���	��
%�,���'�!	�	��!���	��:/=6�
�!�����
�	�'������	�� �
(���*��
�(�����5������
���������
�	�(�����	�� � �����
�(	��
����'���	$���
�
�������
�	���

��
������������ �	����������������
�������������	������������������
���� �� ������������ ��
������ ��� �	�� ������ �	�� �������� �	���� �	��  �����������
��������������������������� ����	�������
�����
�
�	�������
����	�(��%� 7�+	�� 9���	%�� ����
�!	�	� �!���	�� :/0<� 
�!����� 
�	� ���
� � �
'��+����
�	����
��������
	�����$��
�
�������
�	�� �

��
������ ������ �	�� �������� ������ 
�������� ���� ������ �����
�� �	��
���������� ��	������������������
��
����	����������	�������������������	��
������	������������������������
����������
�������������������
��
�����
�
�
�

Page 11



������	�����	�
�
�

�	�������
���	�����	�:0<� �����������	� ��� �����>��'���
�!	(��
	�(��	���������
�	�
����	�(��%��������
%���	�?�
������
$���

�6+��� �� �� -��"����#� $�= �����"��-��

� (��� :��� -��� #��� ,�����$� ��� ����0�"�� ����� ���� �,,��"������ -�$�� ��� ����
�� �� -��"����#� $�= ���� �"��-�� � �-�
��-��90 ����2����:�09� ��$� 9����
�0""����0�� ��$� ���� "�09�  �"��4�$� O)	�			+� (��� 
��-� � � �$��� �,,��"������ ��$�
9����0��0""����0�+�
�
:�0�"���� �� #� �� ��!�$� ��� "����$� � ��� �2, ������� ��� ���� ���� ����� ��$� 9����
 �"��4�$�9������ �L�� ������ $�����9������ ���%������ �;��&����9�0 ���$�%��"��
�"��-�������!���� �0�$�� �� � ����,0 "������������"������� �� "���� �� � ���0�� ���
����"������"� ������,� ��������$0����+��
�
�	�������
��	���	��.�����!�������	����
�
����''��
�
����	&'�	������� ���
	�	�
���	�

������  ���	�
��� ����
���$�
�
(��� �� �� -��"�� ��#� $� = ���� �"��-�� #��� "0  ������ 9�����  �4��#�$�
�������$���0�$�����  ����-������� �%������ ��:�0�"�����$�,� ��� �����$�-�������
"�����0����� ����"0  ������ -�9����$�������$���� ���������"������� +������ ��0������
������ ������������$�$�"�$�$� ����� ����$��$�����$���� �� � ������2��� � ��"������ ����
"0  �����"��-��#�0�$�9���2���$�$�0�����E��
� "��)	��+�����9�$�� �"��4�$�9�������
$����#�0�$�9��"����$� �$�0�$� �����"0  �����  ����-����+�

�H+��� �09��"�:���0���������

� (���:��� -��������0�� ����� ���� -���������,09��"�"���0���������#��� ��"�0$�$� ���
��������$��,�"!+�(����"�-, ���$������0�"�-�����������9 � ���� 4�"��� �4��#���$�
����"0  ����"���$�,�4� ���"���0�������+��

�'+��� 
4��0��������$�:�����

� C�����������������-�����.+�	�,-������:��� -���$�$�����0�$� ��!���4��0�������������
-������+��������!�$��4� �9�$���� �"�-��������������������+��

Page 12



���������	
�����	
	���	�����	��	������	�������� �

	
	

��	 �������������	
�������		
	

����	��������� 	!��������	�����	"�����	
�
#���	$������� 	"�����	�����	

� �
� "���������	#�%�	������	#���	
� �����������	�
����
���������������
� ��
��
�������		���
� �

"���������	&����	#���	
���������	
��
������
����
�����������
������������������
���
�
������������
�������������	
�

����
����
������������	���
� ������
���!�"���
��	������
�#
���������
���$����	
���%��������


���&�������'�

	
� �����������	�
����
����������	����
� ��
��
���		��������
�
�� ������	'�����	(	"�����	#���	

&�	����(�����
�������
�����	
�)
����
���������
�*
�������
��	
������

	
� �����������	�
����
�������	����
� ��
�����
��������������
�

)�	 �
#�	
	�������	
���������	(	������������	*������������ 	
�
������������������������� �������	���������!����"�������!������������
�����	����#�!�		�����	��	����������$�	��!������!���������!�������������������!���
��%�������$����������	��������	������!���������&��
�
'�(�����������%��������	�����%���������)�%%%&%������	�&����!�&�*���
�

+�	 
�����	���������	&������������� 	�	����	����
����	
		
�������!����!�����	�������	������!��+����	����"��&�,-./,�0.1,22��	�
����)33%%%&%������	����&���&�*3$�����!*&�����

	

,�	 ��	$�	���!����������	�4�!���5������
�
"����	���������������������	����������$���$	���	�	�����!���������������������	����
�����	������������������%���	��!�������������%�	*�%������	�����	�������%������
�������	������!��������	���	���	�������!*�������������&�+�	�!�����		��������!��	���
�$���%����*��%��	�	���!	�����$$����	�����������������	�������$�	��������	��$�
������&�+����%����%���	������������!����	���	�������!����������	��������������
�������6������������������	&�
�!�	�����$��	���	�������������	������	��������������	��
�$�������������	�!����%����*�������������*��	��������	��	���	�������������*�75$�
5�%�	��������$#���%������%�����������$�	����������!������6&�
+������!�����������	����������%�������%#�������������������������!����$�
����������������!!�		���������������������%����%�#���������8��	�����	��
�������&��

�����	���	���������	$�����	-�������	
����	
"���������	���������	����	-����	

�.
��
	"����	)���	

�

Page 1

Page 13



���������	
�����	
	���	�����	��	������	�������� �

��������	������!��������9�!������%���	����%�		��������������%��	�!�����#�
	��������������!��	�����������	���!�������&�5�$�	�������$	�������!������������
�	������	�!�����������!�����%���������*�����������	������������������!�&��
	
	

�

���������	
 �����


�


���������


�� �����������	
��������
���������������

�

�����������	
�������

�
���������������



 �������� �������� ������� ���������

�

��� ���� ��������

!��"�����
�����#�#���$������ � � %�� �&%� �.:&0;�

�

%�'��� (�'%��

)*�""��������"���� &�� &�� �� :&0;�

�

��'��� %'&��

���+���"�)�+���� ���� ���� ��� �/&.;�

�

 '&�� ��'���

����)*�""��������"���� ((�  &� � � <,&=;�

�

('(�� �'���

,��
#�
��+�-�#���!����"�� .�� � � ��.� �..&.;�

�

.' �� &'%��

,��
#��
�-�#���!����"�� �.� ��� /� <,&,;�

�

�.'&�� �'(��

,�#�"����+�� (��� ((/� . � =&1;�

�

�&' �� �.'(��

����#��)�������������+����0�*�#���(�+��#���+�"���0�������������#����������'��������#"��*���������
��+����

*�""��'�'����1�0���#�2��#��
��(3�
���
""����+����0�&�0�2��#��
��(3�
���!��"��#����+��

�

����
$�����	-��������	/	��������	���������		
	
0,		 0�	 	 0)	 0+									12�&	�32&�42�

���� �&� �&�  /� �&'(�

	
	
	
	
!��������	�����	"�����	5"����	)���6	
����	���������	 	
� � � � � �

Page 2

Page 14



1

W
il
ts
h
ir
e
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
H
e
a
lt
h
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
a
n
d

G
re
a
t
W
e
s
te
rn
H
o
s
p
it
a
l
N
H
S
F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
T
ru
s
t

W
o
rk
in
g
T
o
g
e
th
e
r

B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d

(1
)

R
e
c
e
n
tly
th
e
re
h
a
ve
b
e
e
n
a
n
u
m
b
e
r
o
f
in
iti
a
ti
ve
s
w
h
ic
h
a
re

c
h
a
n
g
in
g
th
e
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
o
f
th
e
N
H
S
.

T
h
e
s
e
in
c
lu
d
e
:

–
T
h
e
H
e
a
lth
a
n
d
S
o
c
ia
l
C
a
re
B
ill
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
in
J
a
n
u
a
ry

2
0
1
1

–
T
h
e
Q
IP
P
a
g
e
n
d
a
(Q
u
a
lit
y,
In
n
o
va
tio
n
,
P
ro
d
u
c
tiv
ity
a
n
d

P
re
ve
n
tio
n
)

–
T
ra
n
s
fo
rm
in
g
C
o
m
m
u
n
ity
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
(T
C
S
)

–
A
n
y
W
ill
in
g
P
ro
vi
d
e
r

In
J
u
n
e
2
0
1
0
th
e
g
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
th
a
t
a
ll
P
ri
m
a
ry

C
a
re
T
ru
s
ts
s
h
o
u
ld
s
e
p
a
ra
te
th
e
ir
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
a
n
d
p
ro
vi
d
e
r

a
rm
s
b
y
1
s
t
A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
1
(p
a
rt
o
f
th
e
T
ra
n
s
fo
rm
in
g
C
o
m
m
u
n
ity

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
a
g
e
n
d
a
).

2

B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d

(2
)

•
In
A
u
g
u
s
t
N
H
S
W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
th
a
t
it
w
o
u
ld
b
e
in
vi
ti
n
g
lo
c
a
l

N
H
S
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
to
s
u
b
m
it
a
p
ro
p
o
s
a
l
to
ru
n
a
ra
n
g
e
o
f
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
in
W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
a
n
d
s
o
m
e
n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
a
re
a
s
.

•
T
h
e
s
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
w
e
re
s
e
p
a
ra
te
d
in
to

-
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
M
a
te
rn
it
y
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
a
n
d
h
o
s
p
it
a
l
b
a
s
e
d

m
a
te
rn
it
y
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
a
t
R
U
H
in
B
a
th
.

-
A
d
u
lt
,
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
a
n
d
o
th
e
r
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
s
u
c
h

a
s
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
D
e
n
ti
s
tr
y
a
n
d
P
ri
s
o
n
H
e
a
lt
h
in
th
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

•
In
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r
N
H
S
W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
th
a
t
w
e
h
a
d
b
e
e
n
s
e
le
c
te
d

a
s
th
e
p
re
fe
rr
e
d
p
ro
vi
d
e
r
fo
r
a
ll
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
in
e
a
c
h
c
lu
s
te
r.

•
T
h
is
m
e
a
n
s
s
u
b
je
c
t
to
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l
fr
o
m
M
o
n
it
o
r
(o
u
r
re
g
u
la
to
r)
w
e
w
ill

b
e
g
in
p
ro
vi
d
in
g
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
in
W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
a
n
d
p
a
rt
s
o
f
B
&
N
E
S

fr
o
m
J
u
n
e
2
0
1
1
.

3

A
b
o
u
t
G
W
H
N
H
S
F
T

•
A
p
p
ro
xi
m
a
te
ly
3
,3
0
0
s
ta
ff

•
S
e
rv
in
g
3
4
0
,0
0
0
p
e
o
p
le
a
c
ro
s
s
S
w
in
d
o
n
,
W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
,
p
a
rt
s

o
f
O
xf
o
rd
s
h
ir
e
,
G
lo
u
c
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
a
n
d
W
e
s
t
B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e

•
A
ro
u
n
d
9
,2
0
0
m
e
m
b
e
rs
(O
v
e
r
5
,0
0
0
a
re
m
e
m
b
e
rs
o
f
th
e

p
u
b
lic
)

•
A
n
n
u
a
l
in
c
o
m
e
o
f
£
2
0
0
m
ill
io
n

•
A
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
b
y
M
o
n
it
o
r
(t
h
e
F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
T
ru
s
t
R
e
g
u
la
to
r)

a
s
a
n
F
T
in
D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
2
0
0
8

•
L
ic
e
n
s
e
d
b
y
th
e
C
a
re
Q
u
a
lit
y
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
(A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
0
)

4

Page 3

Page 15



2

W
h
e
re
w
e
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
p
ro
v
id
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
G
re
a
t
W
e
s
te
rn
H
o
s
p
ita
l

•
B
ru
n
e
lN
H
S
T
re
a
tm
e
n
t
C
e
n
tr
e

•
S
a
ve
rn
a
k
e
H
o
s
p
ita
l

(M
a
rl
b
o
ro
u
g
h
)

•
F
a
ir
fo
rd
a
n
d
D
e
vi
z
e
s

C
o
m
m
u
n
ity
H
o
s
p
ita
ls

(o
u
tp
a
tie
n
t
c
lin
ic
s
)

•
T
e
tb
u
ry
H
o
s
p
ita
l

•
M
e
lk
s
h
a
m
H
o
s
p
ita
l

•
M
a
lm
e
s
b
u
ry
P
ri
m
a
ry
C
a
re

C
e
n
tr
e

•
G
P
s
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
in
W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
a
n
d

S
w
in
d
o
n

F
ro
m
J
u
n
e
2
0
1
1
w
e
w
il
l
p
ro
v
id
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
a
c
ro
s
s
W
il
ts
h
ir
e

A
re
c
o
rd
o
f
p
ro
v
id
in
g
g
o
o
d

p
a
ti
e
n
t
c
a
re

(1
)

•
O
u
r
s
tr
o
n
g
s
a
fe
ty
c
u
ltu
re
;
o
u
r
M
R
S
A
a
n
d
C
lo
s
tr
id
iu
m
D
if
fi
c
ile
ra
te
s
a
re
lo
w

–
8
0
%
fa
ll
in
fi
v
e
y
e
a
rs
th
a
n
k
s
to
to
u
g
h
in
fe
c
ti
o
n
c
o
n
tr
o
l
m
e
a
s
u
re
s

•
D
u
ri
n
g
2
0
1
0
,
th
e
T
ru
s
t
h
a
d
o
v
e
r
2
7
0
c
o
n
s
e
c
u
ti
v
e
d
a
y
s
w
it
h
o
u
t
a
c
a
s
e
o
f

M
R
S
A

•
O
u
r
h
o
s
p
it
a
l
h
a
s
m
o
d
e
rn
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
o
ff
e
ri
n
g
h
ig
h
le
v
e
ls
o
f
p
ri
v
a
c
y
a
n
d
g
o
o
d

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
lin
k
s
.
In
th
e
la
te
s
t
P
a
ti
e
n
t
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t
A
c
ti
o
n
T
e
a
m
in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s

w
e
w
e
re
o
n
e
o
f
o
n
ly
4
0
h
o
s
p
it
a
l
s
it
e
s
to
b
e
ra
te
d
a
s
e
x
c
e
lle
n
t
a
c
ro
s
s
a
ll

th
re
e
c
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
-
p
a
ti
e
n
t
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
fo
o
d
a
n
d
p
ri
v
a
c
y
&
d
ig
n
it
y
.

•
W
e
a
re
ra
te
d
h
ig
h
ly
b
y
th
e
re
g
u
la
to
rs
;
a
n
n
u
a
l
h
e
a
lth
c
h
e
c
k
ra
ti
n
g
s
fo
r

2
0
0
8
/0
9
–
g
o
o
d
fo
r
b
o
th
‘q
u
a
lit
y
o
f
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
’
a
n
d
‘u
s
e
o
f
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
’.

•
W
o
rk
in
g
w
it
h
o
u
t
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
,
w
e
a
re
b
ri
n
g
in
g
s
o
m
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
b
a
c
k
to

S
w
in
d
o
n
to
s
a
v
e
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
fr
o
m
tr
a
v
e
lli
n
g
to
O
x
fo
rd
i.
e
.
s
p
in
a
l
s
u
rg
e
ry

•
W
e
g
a
in
e
d
o
u
r
lic
e
n
c
e
to
o
p
e
ra
te
fr
o
m
th
e

C
a
re
Q
u
a
lit
y
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
(C
Q
C
)
-
w
it
h
o
u
t

a
n
y
c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
a
tt
a
c
h
e
d

•
O
u
r
p
a
ti
e
n
t
s
u
rv
e
y
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
re
s
u
lt
s
h
a
v
e

im
p
ro
v
e
d
–
8
o
u
t
o
f
1
0
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
w
o
u
ld

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
u
s
a
s
a
p
la
c
e
to
b
e
tr
e
a
te
d

•
W
e
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
to
in
v
e
s
t
in
th
e
b
e
s
t
te
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y

fo
r
o
u
r
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
e
.g
.
n
e
w
£
1
.2
m
C
T
S
c
a
n
n
e
r,

n
e
w
£
1
m
E
n
d
o
s
c
o
p
y
U
n
it
b
o
th
la
u
n
c
h
e
d
la
s
t

y
e
a
r
a
n
d
w
e
d
e
liv
e
re
d
a
£
1
.9
m
s
u
rp
lu
s
to

re
in
v
e
s
t
in
n
e
w
e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t.

•
T
h
is
y
e
a
r
w
e
w
ill
o
p
e
n
:

-
th
e
W
h
it
e
H
o
rs
e
B
ir
th
C
e
n
tr
e
a
t
th
e
h
o
s
p
it
a
l,
a
M
id
w
if
e
-l
e
d
c
e
n
tr
e
o
ff
e
ri
n
g

w
o
m
e
n
m
o
re
c
h
o
ic
e
o
n
w
h
e
re
to
g
iv
e
b
ir
th

-
a
s
e
c
o
n
d
C
a
rd
ia
c
C
a
th
L
a
b

-
a
re
d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
B
re
a
s
t
C
e
n
tr
e

A
re
c
o
rd
o
f
p
ro
v
id
in
g
g
o
o
d

p
a
ti
e
n
t
c
a
re

(2
)

S
o
m
e
k
e
y
fa
c
ts
a
b
o
u
t
th
e
n
e
w
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

w
e
w
il
l
b
e
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
fo
r

•
T
h
e
p
ro
vi
s
io
n
o
f
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
fo
r
4
3
3
,0
0
0
p
e
o
p
le
in

W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
p
lu
s
p
e
o
p
le
in
p
a
rt
s
o
f
B
a
th
a
n
d
N
o
rt
h
E
a
s
t
S
o
m
e
rs
e
t.

•
D
e
liv
e
ry
o
f
o
ve
r
9
,0
0
0
b
a
b
ie
s
e
a
c
h
ye
a
r

–
5
,0
0
0
in
th
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
s
o
m
e
a
re
a
s
o
u
ts
id
e
W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
.)

–
4
,0
0
0
a
t
G
W
H

•
A
p
p
ro
xi
m
a
te
ly
2
,0
0
0
W
C
H
S
s
ta
ff
jo
in
in
g
a
ro
u
n
d
3
,3
0
0
G
W
H
s
ta
ff
.

•
D
e
liv
e
ry
o
f
£
8
0
m
o
f
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
,
in
a
d
d
it
io
n
to
o
u
r
c
u
rr
e
n
t
£
2
0
0
m

tu
rn
o
v
e
r

•
P
ro
vi
d
in
g
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
in
o
v
e
r
3
0
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
fr
o
m
M
a
lm
e
s
b
u
ry
in
th
e

n
o
rt
h
ri
g
h
t
d
o
w
n
to
S
a
lis
b
u
ry
in
th
e
s
o
u
th
a
n
d
a
c
ro
s
s
to
w
a
rd
s
B
a
th

a
n
d
b
e
y
o
n
d
in
to
S
o
m
e
rs
e
t.

8

Page 4

Page 16



3

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
c
o
v
e
re
d

T
h
re
e
-y
e
a
r
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t:

•
M
a
te
rn
it
y
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
p
ro
v
id
e
d
b
y

W
C
H
S
,
w
h
ic
h
in
c
lu
d
e
s
p
ro
v
is
io
n
o
f
m
a
te
rn
it
y

c
a
re
in
B
a
th
a
n
d
N
o
rt
h
E
a
s
t
S
o
m
e
rs
e
t,
p
a
rt
s
o
f

S
o
m
e
rs
e
t,
S
o
u
th
G
lo
u
c
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
a
n
d
la
rg
e

p
a
rt
s
o
f
W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
.I
t
d
o
e
s
n
o
t
in
c
lu
d
e

m
a
te
rn
it
y
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
w
h
ic
h
a
re
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
b
y

N
H
S
W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
fr
o
m
S
a
lis
b
u
ry
N
H
S
F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

T
ru
s
t.

•
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
te
a
m
s
c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
th
e
w
h
o
le
o
f

W
ilt
s
h
ir
e

•
G
e
n
e
ra
lm
e
d
ic
a
li
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
a
t

C
h
ip
p
e
n
h
a
m
,
W
a
rm
in
s
te
r
a
n
d
S
a
v
e
rn
a
k
e

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
H
o
s
p
it
a
ls

•
S
tr
o
k
e
U
n
it
a
t
C
h
ip
p
e
n
h
a
m
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

•
M
in
o
r
In
ju
ry
U
n
it
s
in
T
ro
w
b
ri
d
g
e
a
n
d

C
h
ip
p
e
n
h
a
m

•
C
o
n
ti
n
e
n
c
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
P
o
d
ia
tr
y
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
D
ie
te
ti
c
s

•
T
is
s
u
e
v
ia
b
ili
ty
s
e
rv
ic
e

9

•
O
rt
h
o
ti
c
s

•
M
u
s
c
u
lo
-s
k
e
le
ta
lp
h
y
s
io
th
e
ra
p
y

•
O
u
tp
a
ti
e
n
t
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

•
D
ia
b
e
te
s

•
R
e
s
p
ir
a
to
ry
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
in
c
lu
d
in
g
P
o
s
t-

A
c
u
te
C
a
re
E
n
a
b
le
m
e
n
t
(P
A
C
E
)
a
n
d

C
h
ro
n
ic
o
b
s
tr
u
c
ti
v
e
p
u
lm
o
n
a
ry
d
is
e
a
s
e

(C
O
P
D
)

T
w
o
-y
e
a
r
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t:

•
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
fo
r
C
h
ild
re
n
&
Y
o
u
n
g
P
e
o
p
le

in
c
lu
d
in
g
H
e
a
lt
h
V
is
it
o
rs

•
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
C
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
H
e
a
lt
h
C
a
re

•
P
ri
s
o
n
h
e
a
lt
h

•
W
h
e
e
lc
h
a
ir
s
e
rv
ic
e

•
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
D
e
n
ta
lS
e
rv
ic
e
in
c
lu
d
in
g

D
e
n
ta
lA
c
c
e
s
s
s
e
rv
ic
e
p
ro
v
id
e
d
a
c
ro
s
s

W
ilt
s
h
ir
e
a
n
d
S
w
in
d
o
n

•
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
T
e
a
m
fo
r
P
e
o
p
le
w
it
h

L
e
a
rn
in
g
D
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s

W
h
y
d
id
w
e
b
id
fo
r
th
e
s
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
?

W
e
s
e
e
th
is
a
s
a
u
n
iq
u
e
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
ity
to
im
p
ro
ve
c
a
re
fo
r
p
a
tie
n
ts

a
c
ro
s
s
th
e
re
g
io
n
,
in
c
lu
d
in
g
:

-
M
o
re
jo
in
e
d
u
p
c
a
re
a
c
ro
s
s
th
e
p
a
tie
n
t
p
a
th
w
a
y

-
R
e
m
o
va
l
o
f
s
o
m
e
o
f
th
e
a
rt
ifi
c
ia
l
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
th
a
t
e
xi
s
t,

w
h
ic
h
c
a
n
le
a
d
to
p
a
tie
n
ts
fe
e
lin
g
lo
s
t
in
th
e
s
ys
te
m

-
T
o
vi
e
w
th
e
w
a
y
w
e
c
a
re
fo
r
p
a
tie
n
ts
fr
o
m
th
e
ir

p
e
rs
p
e
c
tiv
e
re
g
a
rd
le
s
s
o
f
w
h
ic
h
o
rg
a
n
is
a
tio
n
th
e
y
a
re

c
a
re
d
fo
r

-
M
o
re
jo
in
e
d
u
p
w
o
rk
in
g
a
c
ro
s
s
th
e
h
e
a
lth
c
o
m
m
u
n
ity
w
ith

o
u
r
G
P
,
s
o
c
ia
l
c
a
re
a
n
d
L
o
c
a
lA
u
th
o
ri
ty
,
a
n
d
th
ir
d
s
e
c
to
r

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
to
im
p
ro
ve
p
a
tie
n
t
c
a
re
a
n
d
e
xp
e
ri
e
n
c
e

-
T
o
h
e
lp
k
e
e
p
p
e
o
p
le
w
e
ll,
o
u
t
o
f
h
o
s
p
ita
l
a
n
d
c
lo
s
e
r
to

h
o
m
e
w
h
e
re
p
o
s
s
ib
le

à
c
le
a
r
lin
k
s
to
ta
c
k
lin
g
h
o
s
p
ita
l

re
a
d
m
is
s
io
n
s

1
0

W
h
a
t
d
o
e
s
th
is
m
e
a
n
fo
r
lo
c
a
l

p
e
o
p
le
in
y
o
u
r
a
re
a
?

•
O
u
r
p
ri
o
ri
ty
is
to
e
n
s
u
re
a
s
a
fe
tr
a
n
s
fe
r
o
f
p
a
ti
e
n
ts
a
n
d
s
e
rv
ic
e
s

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
d
e
liv
e
ry
o
f
g
o
o
d
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
a
n
d
p
a
ti
e
n
t
&
c
a
re
r

e
xp
e
ri
e
n
c
e

•
P
a
ti
e
n
ts
w
ill
n
o
t
b
e
e
xp
e
c
te
d
to
tr
a
v
e
l
to
S
w
in
d
o
n
to
b
e
tr
e
a
te
d

•
S
ta
ff
w
ill
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
to
w
o
rk
in
th
e
ir
p
re
s
e
n
t
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
in
te
a
m
s
in
th
e

lo
c
a
l
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
w
it
h
th
e
ir
lo
c
a
l
G
P
s
,
d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
c
lo
s
e
to

p
a
ti
e
n
ts
a
n
d
th
e
ir
fa
m
ily

•
N
o
im
m
e
d
ia
te
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
a
re
p
la
n
n
e
d
b
u
t
o
ve
r
ti
m
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
w
ill
n
e
e
d

to
b
e
p
ro
vi
d
e
d
in
d
if
fe
re
n
t
w
a
ys
to
m
e
e
t
c
h
a
n
g
in
g
n
e
e
d
s

•
O
ve
r
th
e
s
u
m
m
e
r
w
e
w
ill
b
e
g
in
th
e
p
ro
c
e
s
s
o
f
ta
lk
in
g
to

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
to
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
w
h
a
t
th
e
y
w
a
n
t
fr
o
m
th
e
s
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
a
n
d

h
o
w
w
e
m
ig
h
t
b
e
a
b
le
to
d
e
liv
e
r
th
e
m
d
if
fe
re
n
tl
y
in
th
e
fu
tu
re

•
In
th
e
fu
tu
re
s
o
m
e
o
f
th
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
ty
p
ic
a
ll
y
p
ro
vi
d
e
d
in
h
o
s
p
it
a
l
w
ill

b
e
p
ro
v
id
e
d
in
th
e
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
a
s
p
a
rt
o
f
a
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
s
h
if
t
m
o
vi
n
g
c
a
re

o
u
t
o
f
h
o
s
p
it
a
ls
a
n
d
c
lo
s
e
r
to
h
o
m
e

1
1

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
&
A
n
s
w
e
rs

If
y
o
u
h
a
v
e
a
n
y
fu
rt
h
e
r
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
p
le
a
s
e
e
m
a
il
:

K
e
v
in
M
c
N
a
m
a
ra
,
H
e
a
d
o
f
M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
a
n
d

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
:
k
e
v
in
.m
c
n
a
m
a
ra
@
g
w
h
.n
h
s
.u
k

1
2

Page 5

Page 17



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



�
�
��������	�
��

��� �������
�
����������������������
������ !�"#���
�

�
�

����$���������%%�$&���&���
�

���������	��
	������
������
��
��
���	�������������	����
�
�'� �!���$���!��%��%�����(��!������$�����������)!$ !����������%%�$&���*��
��
��	����
����������
�������
�����

������
��
���	��
���������		������������
�
������
���
�	
����
	
����
	�����������
�������
������	�
���	��
�
���������������
	
��
��
���
�	��� ������	
����������������
�����
��
��
���	������������������������������
�
����

	������	!������
�"
	�
���	�����
����������	����������
�������
	
����
����
��
�
#�

��
������	���$�"
	�
���
��
��
���	���
��������
�����%&'(��$����	���

��
	
��
����	��
	����
����	��
������
����	���
���������������
���	�������������	���
�
�
����
��
���)��
	�����������������
�������
�
��	
#��	
�
�������
�	
����
��������
�
�	������������	�
����
���
������
�
��
������
��
����
	��������
��
��
���	��
�����������	����������

�
"'� ��)���&������$&+��!�,�����&�!�����$& ������"#�#*�
*��	��

�������
�
��

���
�������
��
��+,%,���

�
-'� ��)���&���(��!��������$&+��!�,����������&���*�
���������	����
���
��
��
��
��
������	��

��������

�
.'� �!���$������!�,�����&��$� ������)$�!��!������$�������*��
��������
���
�
���
���

���������
���������
�������
��������

�
/'� �!���� �$�&��!�,���!������$��������$�%����&���*��
��
�
�����������
�
��
�������
�������
���

���
�����	�
�����
������
�

�
�

Page 7

Page 19



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



�
�
��������	�
��

��� ��������
�
����������������������
������ !��"���
�

�
�

����#���������$$�#%���%���
�

���������	�
���������
������������������������	������	��������	������������
�
�&� �!���#���!��$��$�����'��!������#�����������(!# !����������$$�#%���)��
�����	���	����������	������������
������	������������������

�
�&� ��(���%������#%*��!�+�����%�!�����#% �������"�")�
���������� ���
��������������������
��!"#"���

�
,&� ��(���%���'��!��������#%*��!�+����������%���)�
���������	�����
����
��
��������
������������� ����

�
-&� �!���#������!�+�����%��#� ������(#�!��!������#�������)��
$	���� �����	
� �����
������������	����	���������������������%�����
���	�����
������
�����
	�����

�
.&� �!���� �#�%��!�+���!������#��������#�$����%���)��
&���
����������	'�� ������
������	����&������	�������������
	����������
������
������ ���	�
��������������������
����	�(���������
��������	����� �
	�)�
�
*	������������	�� �������+���������	���������
	������
���������������
��������

�����������	������	���
����������	�����	�������	����	������	���#,�
�������	�������
�
	������
����������	��������
�������
���	���������
�

��	���-�������������������
�
��	��.� �
��������
�������� ���/�������	��0������	���
�
'�� ��
	������������	������+�	������&���
�����	'������������&������	����������
���	�����������������
�����������	�����	��
��� ��1���������
���	����������
�����	���
����
���
'�������������������
��
�����
�
2���	�����
������������	������	����������)�
3� 4����������#5!5#�������� �����������	����
����������	���
3� .+�	
�������� ��������������
3� 
�	�����
�����
�
6� 
	��� �
�����
���������%���������
������������������
����
�����������
����������
�
���5�����	����
���5���������	� 	
���������
���	�������������	�������
	��������	�
���	��
������
	�����'�� �
����������
�����	�
���������
������������	��
�

Page 9

Page 21



7���
	������
	���
������ ��.���*7�����������
����	����'����������	� 	
������ ���	�
����'��������������������������
	����� ������
������'��
��
�����
��������
��
������
�����
	���+����������	�������������	
���� ���������
������ �%��
�'�
�����	���
�
2���	�
�����������������)�

3� �
������	������
���������&���
�����������
�����
���������
	���������������
3� 1�
�������'����������
�	���		
������������	��������� ���	���		����	���

����	�$8������������	��
3� 2�	�9":� 	����������������� 	���
�������
���
����
���;"��������

����� ��
������'������
�����	��
�������
������
�
�
�
�

Page 10

Page 22



The Fosse Way at Whitewalls Avon Crossing, Easton Grey 
Information Sheet 

 
The Roman settlement at Fosse Way at Whitewalls Avon crossing is a significant 
Roman small town, one of five located in Wiltshire. It is a Scheduled Monument 
considered to be of national importance. There are also other remains that both pre 
and post date the Romans. There is also ecological importance at the site; the river is 
a spawning ground for trout and a family of otters live further along the bank.   
 
There has been extensive misuse of this section of byway particularly by 
irresponsible 4x4 users driving in and out of the river and carving ruts and divots into 
the surface exposing and damaging the archaeological remains. There have been 
past attempts to prevent abuse at the site, including installation of barriers and 
bollards. However, these defences have always been winched out of the way by the 
irresponsible 4x4 drivers, allowing the river to be used like a vehicular playground 
once again. 
 
Wiltshire Council is looking to work with all parties with an interest in the Fosse Way 
to find a workable solution that will be supported and implemented jointly by all 
parties which will include Wiltshire Council, English Heritage, local Parish and Town 
Councils, Wiltshire Police, Landowners and users groups. The Fosse Way is used 
and enjoyed by many people and groups with differing interests, which has meant 
that a simple solution has not been possible and that compromises must be made.   
 
Proposed Actions 
 
Information and interpretation signs 
Education about the significance of the site will be a major part of the solution.  
Currently people using the location as a vehicular playground do not know that they 
are contributing to the destruction of a major historical site. Education could also 
result in more interest in the site as a tourist destination.   
 
2 Traffic Regulation Orders 
1. Permanent TRO restricting the highway to the main track leading over the bridge.  
Prohibition of driving of any motor vehicle or accompanied horse from the areas of 
highway identified on the plan attached (i.e. confining use by motorcycles and 
accompanied horses to the main track). 
2. Permanent TRO prohibition of driving any motor vehicle other than a solo 
motorcycle from the full extent of the byway.  
 
Ground work protecting the site 
Installation of gates/barriers to prevent 4x4 access to the byway open to all traffic.   
 
Ground work reinstating the site 
English Heritage and Wiltshire Council to work jointly to reinstate the north and south 
of the river crossing to existing levels and to restore the site.   
 
Camera Surveillance  
Wiltshire Police to provide and maintain surveillance cameras at the northern end of 
the route once a TRO is in place. 

Page 23



Page 24



 
 
Chairman’s Announcements - 4 May 2011 
 
Digital Inclusion 
 
Wiltshire Council’s business plan for 2011-15 has prioritised a number of areas for 
investment, of which Digital Inclusion and supporting the rollout of superfast 
broadband for both business and home users is a key area. The Council has set the 
ambitious target of enabling 85% of all premises to be able to access superfast 
broadband (possibly 95% with additional funding) and for all premises able to receive 
standard broadband by 2015.  
 
To help understand existing coverage and the requirements for the future, Wiltshire 
Council will be launching a superfast broadband survey for home and business users 
between 26 April and 3 June. This will allow people to say what types of services 
they can currently access over internet and how well their service performs. The 
survey will also ask about their views for getting superfast broadband in their 
community in the future. This information will allow the Council to better understand 
the demand for this service and where it will need to prioritise investment.  
 
The survey will have a link within it to an on-line speed checker so that you can 
check your current broadband speed, www.broadbandspeedchecker.co.uk. 
 
The council is keen to get as many responses as possible to help inform its rollout 
plans over the next 4 years. 
 
The survey will be available on-line and also available as a printed document. Details 
are available from: 
 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/digitalinclusion. 
  
Printed versions can be requested by calling and asking for the digital inclusion 
survey from the start date of the survey - 0300 456 0100.  
 
Results of the survey will be shared on the Wiltshire Council web site in July, via the 
same link. 
 
The Fosse Way at Whitewalls Avon Crossing, Easton Grey 
 
The Roman settlement at the Fosse Way at Whitewalls Avon crossing is a significant 
Scheduled Monument considered to be of national importance. The site is also of 
ecological importance.   
 
The abuse of this section of byway open to all traffic is a consequence of 
irresponsible vehicular drivers using it to access the river and surrounding privately 
owned land. Past attempts to prevent misuse at the site have failed, barriers have 
been breached and the river crossing has continued to be used as a vehicular 
playground. 
 

Page 25



Wiltshire Council and other interested parties have been looking to find a workable 
solution to this issue.  
 
The proposed actions include two permanent traffic regulation orders to be made to 
limit the use of the highway to the main track and away from the river and to prohibit 
motor vehicles, except for solo motorcyclist from the full extent of the byway. Whilst 
these orders are being processed temporary orders will be made. Gates and barriers 
will be placed on the route to prevent access with surveillance cameras at each 
closure point installed and maintained by Wiltshire Police. Information and 
interpretation signs will be provided to educate users about the significance of the 
site and English Heritage and Wiltshire Council will work jointly to restore the site.   
 
 

Page 26



 

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 

 
 

1. Neighbourhood Policing  
 

Area Commander: Inspector Chris Martin 
 
Team Sergeant: Martin Alvis 

  
 Malmesbury Town Centre Team 
 Beat Manager – PC Samantha Bussey 
 PCSO – Dee Curran 
  

Malmesbury Rural Team 
Brinkworth, Dauntsey, Great Somerford, Little Sommerford, Lea and Cleverton, Brokenborough, 

St Paul Malmesbury Without, Norton and Foxley, Sherston, Easton Grey, Sopworth, Luckington 

and Alderton. 

 
 Beat Manager – PC Steve Humphries 
 PCSO – Durry Maule 
 
  Ashton Keynes & Minety Team 

Ashton Keynes, Minety, Leigh, Oaksey, Crudwell, Hankerton, Charlton 

 
 Beat Manager – PC Steve Harvey 
 PCSO - Samantha Walsh 
 

2. NPTs - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities: 
 
Up-to-date details about Neighbourhood Policing Teams including team 
membership, current priorities and forthcoming community consultation events can 
always be found on our Wiltshire Police Website.  
 
' Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 

3. Police Authority Representative: Mrs Carole Soden 
  
Please contact via Wiltshire Police Authority Tel. 01380 734022 or 
http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  

 

4. Performance and Other Local Issues 
 
I am pleased to report a quiet period over the past 6 weeks. The teams have 
been getting about the Town and Parishes, meeting the Community and dealing 
with their concerns.  
We are however getting several reports of the misuse of some controlled 
substances including ketamine and MCAT. Particularly worrying is the 
information that some young people of school age maybe involved in the use of 
these potentially very harmful substances. We are keen to work with the 
Community and our partners in addressing this matter and would welcome any 
intelligence. We will be carrying out, where the intelligence suggests, stop 
searches and warrants and I hope to report some positive news on this as time 
progresses. If there are any concerned persons out there that would like to 

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 
Malmesbury Community Area Board 

May 2011 
 

Page 27



 

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 

speak to us on this matter then do not hesitate to contact any of the team at 
Malmesbury or phoning CRIMESTOPPERS on 0800 555 111. 
With the warmer weather and lighter evenings we are seeing a slight increase in 
antisocial behaviour (ASB) in the town. Unfortunately this has been linked to 
some young people.  For those with responsibility over young people, parents 
and guardians alike, they need to know where they are going and what they are 
doing. The Community must take responsibility for this and working with us, we 
can reduce the ASB that can blight certain areas during the coming seasons. 
 
Martin Alvis 
Ps 12  
Neigbourhood Policing Sergeant 
 
 
 

MALMESBURY CRIME  DETECTIONS 

  APR 2010 - MAR 2011 cf previous year 

 

APR 2010 - MAR 

2011 cf previous 

year 

  2009/10 2010/11  + / - % Change  2008/09 2009/10 

Violence Against the Person 96 60 -36 -37.5%  51.0% 53.3% 

Dwelling Burglary 40 29 -11 -27.5%  12.5% 6.9% 

Criminal Damage 129 86 -43 -33.3%  10.1% 8.1% 

Non Dwelling Burglary 56 86 30 53.6%  1.8% 0.0% 

Theft from Motor Vehicle 39 31 -8 -20.5%  7.7% 0.0% 

Theft of Motor Vehicle 14 27 13 92.9%  21.4% 7.4% 

Total Crime 551 544 -7 -1.3%  20.3% 15.1% 

County Division is compared with 15 most similar divisions in other Forces.  Currently we are performing 

well e.g. ranked 1st (out of 15) for All Crime and 3rd (out of 15) for Violent Crime 

 
 
 
 

Anti-Social Behaviour – reported incidents                            yr average 
 

Malmesbury 93 93 86 66 84.5 

 
Quarter 1  is 1st April - 30 June 2010  
Quarter 2  is 1st July - 30 Sept 2010 
Quarter 3  is 1st Oct - 31st Dec 2010  
Quarter 4  is 1st Jan - 31st March 2011  
 

Page 28



Report for Malmesbury Area Board

The following is a bi-monthly update of Fire and Rescue Service activity up to and including 

March 2011.  It has been prepared by the Group Manager for the Board�s area.

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

17

14

16 16

19

22

18

16

18

21

13

8

17

3

6
7

2

4

2 2
1

2

4

2

0
1

0

5
4

3

5

7
6

1
2

4

1
0 0

Co-responder Road Traffic Collisions Other Non Fire incidents

Non-Fire incidents attended by WFRS

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

0
1 1

3

1 1
0 0

10

1
0 0

5
4 4

6

7

9

11

13

6

15

3

7

10
11

Deliberate Fires
Accidental or Unknown
Fires

Fires by Cause

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

4 5
7

10 10
12 13

6

25

4
7

10

16

32

40

52

45

59

48
46

30

59

47

36

23

45
41

45

80

64

74

55

64

35

75

56

49

33

54

Fires All Incidents All 999 calls

Incidents and Calls

Valid on: 06/04/2011  18:21:46 Subject to change

Page 29



0

1

2

3

4

5

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00

5

2

4 4

2

1

2 2

0 0 0 0

Deaths in Fires Injuries in Fires
Other Death (exc
co-responder)

Other injuries (exc
co-responder)

Death & Injuries in incidents attended by
WFRS

Comments and Interventions overleaf

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

0 0

2

0

1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00

5

6

4 4

1

2

1

3 3

2

3 3

6

2

8

7

13

4

1

4

7

9

8

2

6

False Alarm - Hoax Call False Alarm Good Intent
False Alarm Due to
Equipment

F
a

ls
e

 A
la

rm
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

Number of False Alarm Incidents

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

2009/01 2009/05 2009/07 2009/09 2009/11 2010/01 2010/03 2010/05 2010/07 2010/09 2010/11 2011/01 2011/03

1

8

11

4 5 5

16 15
13

15

24

5

13

0

13

1
2 3 2

1 3 3 3 3 1 1
0 0 2

1
2 3 3 3 1 1

0 0 0

HFSC-Service HFSC-partners Other Community Safety

Home Fire Safety Checks and other domestic safety

Malmesbury Area Board

Valid on: 06/04/2011  18:21:46 Subject to change

Page 30



Report for Malmesbury Area Board – March 2011 
 
Fires 
WFRS attended 15 accidental fires during the months of January and February 2011 
involving a car, a roof, boxes of paper, a chip pan and an oven fire. The remaining incidents 
were chimney fires. 
 
It is pleasing to report that we were not called to attend any deliberate fires during the same period. 
WFRS continue to work closely with the police and other partners to try and identify persons 
responsible for deliberate fire setting.   

 Injuries 
There have been no fire related injuries during this period. 

 
RTC’S 
WFRS were not called to attend any Road Traffic Collisions within the Boards area during 
January or February 2011. 
 
Co-Responder Calls 
WFRS have responded to 13 co-responder calls over this period. 

 
Community Safety 
 
Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service continues to remind people about the importance of getting 
chimneys swept after being called to several chimney fires during the winter period.   
 
The Service's advice is to ensure that chimneys for wood burning fires are swept every three 
months when in use. If you burn bituminous coal, the chimney should be cleaned at least 
twice a year, and at least once a year when burning smokeless coal. An annual clean is 
sufficient for oil and gas fires.  Other tips include: 
 

• Have the chimney properly swept – using a vacuum cleaner alone is not sufficient.  

• Make sure your fire receives enough air to allow the fuel to burn properly.  

• Only burn suitable fuels.  

• Do not overload the grate or appliance.  

• Maintain your appliance in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions.  

• Use a fire or spark guard to prevent accidental fires.  

• Inspect your chimney breast, particularly in the roof space. Make sure that it is sound 
and that the sparks or fumes cannot escape through cracks or broken bricks.  

• Make sure you are not at risk from carbon monoxide poisoning by having appliances 
installed and serviced by competent engineers. Fit a carbon monoxide detector and 
never block air bricks, vents or flues.  

• Extinguish the fire before going to bed or leaving the house.  
 
 

 
A wide range of fire safety advice can be found on the Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service 
website - www.wiltsfire.gov.uk 

Page 31



Page 32



NHS Update – April 2011 
  
Management cost reductions 
NHS Wiltshire has been successful in reducing the number of posts originally identified 
as being at risk of redundancy from 55 to 25.  In addition, a further 19 people have 
already chosen to leave, or are due to leave NHS employment through an NHS 
resignation scheme.  This means that a total reduction of 44 posts will have been made 
by 31 March 2011, covering a combination of management and administrative roles.   

 
Health and Wellbeing Boards lead the way in the South West 
Care Services Minister Paul Burstow unveiled that all local authorities in the South West 
have signed up to be early implementers of new cross-working boards.  This means 
patients and the public can expect a more joined-up service from the NHS and local 
councils in the future as part of broader plans to modernise the NHS. 
All 15 local authorities covering the South West have signed up to join a network of early 
implementers for health and wellbeing boards that will strip away divisions between the 
NHS and local authorities. This will give communities a greater say in the services 
needed to provide care for local people and to tackle the wider influencers of health such 
as transport, housing and leisure services.  
 

Devizes Health Clinic 
The decision to transfer services from Devizes Health Centre to Devizes Community 
Hospital was taken at NHS Wiltshire’s Public Board Meeting in March 2010, as part of 
the PCT’s long-standing plan for primary health care in Devizes.   
 
Patients who use Devizes Health Clinic know that the building is in a certain state of 
disrepair; it therefore makes sense to dispose of the property so that we can keep and 
improve the ones that are sustainable to meet the needs of patients and staff.  We plan 
to move the services from the Health Clinic to the hospital within the 2010/11 financial 
year and are currently planning the room configurations for services in the hospital so 
that services can be provided there from mid-April, located in the area which was 
previously used as the maternity wing. 
 
All the services currently provided at the Health Clinic – the Health Visitor Service, the 
Emergency Dental Access service, podiatry, paediatric clinic and continence service - 
will move over to the hospital.  There are no plans to begin marketing the Health Clinic 
site at any stage before the transfer of any service is complete.  NHS Wiltshire will report 
any contract for the sale or lease of Devizes Health Clinic as a matter of public record in 
the usual way, which is through the Register of Sealings in its public Board Meetings.   
 

GP Practice merger proposed 
Plans for two Trowbridge GP practices - Bradford Road Medical Centre and Adcroft 
Surgery – to merge and co-locate in improved premises were announced at Trowbridge 
Area Board meeting on Thursday 17 March 2011. 
 
The proposed GP-led Primary Care Development will provide flexible accommodation to 
enable GPs to provide a robust service with resources to deal with the future challenges 
of providing NHS care to patients. 
 

Page 33



Part of the development will be on land owned by NHS Wiltshire, which is currently used 
under licence by Trowbridge Cricket Club as a practice pitch.  Outline planning 
permission was granted to the Primary Care Trust in February 2010 for the development 
of the land, and the area required for the Primary Care Development will now be sold to 
the GP practices in order for the new premises to be built.   

 
The new building will consist of a two-story extension to the existing Adcroft Surgery 
premises, with additional car parking, an access road and a pharmacy building.  
Pedestrian access will also be possible from Adcroft Street through the Trowbridge 
Community Hospital site.  The total premises size, including the existing Adcroft 
premises, will be approximately 1700 square meters.  Car parking will be vastly 
improved, with a total of 108 spaces (30 existing, 78 new), and a new road from 
Seymour Road across the site will further improve access for patients.   

 
Services offered at the development will include: 
 

• A diagnostics ‘pad’, which will allow mobile units to provide breast screening and 
MRI screening 

• An ambulance stand-by point in the car park 

• An on-site pharmacy 

• An on-site dental practice with an NHS dental contract 
 
The development will be funded by the two practices, with an £87,500 annual investment 
from NHS Wiltshire.   

 
Help for Adults with Eating Disorders in Wiltshire  
NHS Wiltshire has commissioned a new Wiltshire service for Adults with Eating 
Disorders which will begin on 1st May 2011.  The contract for the service, to be provided 
by Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust, is for a period of three years. 
 
Oxford Health NHS Foundation Trust has two specialist Eating Disorders Inpatient units 
– Cotswold House Oxford and Cotswold House Marlborough - the 12-bedded inpatient 
Unit based at Savernake Hospital.  The new service will provide a full range of 
interventions, all based in Wiltshire so it is easier for patients to be treated closer to 
home.  A website will offer guidance and advice for patients, carers and professionals 
and a multidisciplinary team will work with patients in the community. Those requiring 
treatment as day patients will be able to attend Cotswold House, Marlborough for one to 
seven days per week depending on their needs, which will help minimise disruption to 
employment, education or training.  Inpatient treatment will be provided for the most 
unwell patients. The specialist unit based at Savernake Hospital has 12 en-suite 
bedrooms, day areas, a garden area and a suite of rooms for therapeutic activities. The 
inpatient team will working closely with community staff and inpatient teams will reduce 
emergency admissions to general hospitals. For patients with eating disorders who do 
require general hospital care for any reason, a specialist liaison service will be available.  
 
Next NHS Wiltshire Board Meeting 
The next Board meeting of NHS Wiltshire will be held on Wednesday 18 May at 10am - 2011 at 
Southgate House.  Members of the public are welcome to attend.  Papers are published a week 

before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk or on request from Stacey Saunders, NHS Wiltshire 
(tel: 01380 733839, email: stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk). For further information or copies 
of documents referred to above, please email communications@wiltshire.nhs.uk 

Page 34



Update From: Malmesbury and the Villages Community Area Partnership. (M&VCAP) - Date of Area 
Board Meeting: 4th May 2011  

Headlines 

The Community Safety forum which took place at Malmesbury Town Hall on Thursday 7th April 2011 was well 
received.  Following a meeting with Sid Jevons, Martin Rea, Sgt Martin Alvis and Inspector Chris Martin it was 
agreed that with local Police Officers regularly attending parish council meetings the need for a major forum 
meeting every three months is no longer deemed appropriate.  Therefore one major quarterly forum will be 
held which will be in Malmesbury in the autumn. The other three forums will be less formal. Members of the 
public will continue to be welcome at all forums.   

The budget report for 2011/2012 has now been completed and has been presented to Andrew Jack of 
Wiltshire Council.  This together with the MVCAP’s Action and Work plan were discussed at a meeting with the 
Area Board on the 12th April.      

Project Planning forms have been introduced through the group who now use these to better describe any 
suggested future projects.   

Issues/Projects 

Projects currently on the go are:  Rural Broadband, Engagement with Parish Councils, Improving 
Communications.   

Projects that have been taking up a lot of the Group’s time have been Reduced Street Lighting, and 
Speedbumps.  Both these projects have left the hands of the Group and are now with Malmesbury Town 
Council and Wiltshire Council.   

Projects to be introduced are:  

Cinema Bus - looking at ways of transporting people to the cinema at Malmesbury Town Hall from the villages, 
Sustainability - a One Planet Action Plan has been adopted to help the Group’s work to become more 
sustainable, IZWE a new social network.   

                  Community Engagement: 

• MVCAP  Community Hub 

• Event Hosting - Community Safety Forum ,  Community Groups Fair  

• PR Team - e.g MVCAP ‘Corporate’ identity, MVCAP Newsletter, Publicity, Stalls 
at events—Alive and Kicking (May 7th.),Sherston Boules (July 16th.) 

• Longer Term - Malmesbury area newsletter. 

•  
Transport: 
 

• Transport event follow-up 

•  Malmesbury - Tetbury bus service  

• Longer Term - Scheduled volunteer bus service 
 
 

Page 35



Youth: 

• Collaborate on Dreamscheme . 
 
If anyone would be interested in becoming involved in any of the above projects we are 
always looking for volunteers.  You would be made most welcome.  Please contact Sue 
Webb on email: dennis.webb01@virgin.net  
 
 

Future Events/Dates for the Diary: 

Dates for Steering Group meetings for 2011 are: 31st May, 6th July, 9th August, 20th September (AGM), 2nd 
November, 13th December.  All meeting will commence at 7pm and venue to be agreed.  (Please check on 
website in case of changes).    

 

 Co-coordinator/Administrator for M&VCAP   -  Dated 13
th

 April 2011     

Page 36



 

  

 
 
WILTSHIRE COUNCIL ITEM X 
 
MALMESBURY AREA BOARD 
4 May, 2011 
 

 
 

Malmesbury & Villages Community Area Partnership (MVCAP) Claim for Core 
Funding 2011/2012 

 
 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
1.1.  To seek the Board’s approval to core funding to MVCAP covering the 

financial year 2011/12 to be agreed at this meeting, 4 May, and the 
subsequent release of the first tranche (50%) of these funds. 

 
2. Background 

 
2.1. Officers are required to provide recommendations in a report, however the 

decision to support the community partnership and to what level, is made by 
Wiltshire Councillors on this Area Board. 

 
2.2. There will be 2 tranches of funding to community partnerships during 2011/12 

(up to 50% of their total projected costs in each tranche).  The first is 
contained within this report, and the Partnership Development Officer will 
advise MVCAP that the second tranche can be requested at the 9 November, 
2011 Board when evidence is received of how the first tranche has been 
spent. 

 
2.3. Malmesbury Area Board has been allocated a 2011/2012 budget of £40,593 

for community grants, community partnership core funding and councillor led 
initiatives.   

 
2.4. Community Area Partnerships have been invited to apply for up to 20% of the 

area board budget.   20% of the Malmesbury Area Board budget 2011/12 is 
£8,118.53. 

  
3. Main Considerations 
 

3.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that core costs awarded in the 2011/12 
year are made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of the 
award being made.   

 
3.2. MVCAP were awarded £3,000 in 2010/2011.  The balance of MVCAP funds 

as at 31 March, 2011 was £5,813.  MVCAP has ring-fenced the figure of 
£3,234 for transport projects with the community area and will be rolling 
forward £1,795.24 into 2011/12 to be spent on activities in this coming 

Page 37



 

  

financial year.  This will leave MVCAP with little or no operational reserve for 
2011/12. 

 
3.3. All partnerships funded by Area Boards are required to sign a Community 

Area Partnership Agreement (CAPA), which will be countersigned by the 
Chair of the Area Board.  The CAPA is to be signed by both parties at this 
meeting if MVCAP’s core funding is awarded. 
 

3.4. In order to show how the community area partnership aims to meet the 
commitments set out in the CAPA, MVCAP are required to complete a work 
plan.  This work plan has been reviewed and endorsed by Wiltshire Council’s 
Partnership Development Officer as a workable document. 
 

3.5. Malmesbury & Villages Community Area Partnership has submitted a 
2011/12 claim for £14,068.76 total core costs.  This compares to the amount 
of £8,118 available to them in the Malmesbury Area Board’s budget.   50% of 
this can be considered in the 1st tranche.  The area board can therefore 
award up to £4,059 at this meeting to be paid immediately. 

 

4. Implications 
 
4.1.    Environmental Impact of the Proposals 

 
4.1.2  The community partnership contributes to the continuance and improvement 

of cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the community 
area, the extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon individual 
projects. 

 
4.2.   Financial Implications 

 
4.2.1 Core costs awarded to the community partnership must fall within the Area 

Boards budget allocated to the Malmesbury Area Board.  
  
4.3.   Legal Implications 

 
4.3.1 There are no specific Legal implications related to this report. 

 
4.4.   HR Implications 

 
4.4.1 There are no specific HR implications related to this report. 
 
4.5.   Equality and Diversity Implications 

 
4.5.1 Community partnerships have agreed to the terms of the Community Area 

Partnership Agreement, which requires them to be fully inclusive.  
Membership of MVCAP is open to anyone with an interest in the community 
area, namely living or working in the Malmesbury Community Area.  

 
 
 

Page 38



 

  

5. Recommendation 
  
The Partnership Development Officer recommends that the area board: 
 

• approve the whole year’s core funding of £8,118 with an agreement to release 
the 1st tranche of £4,059 immediately. 

 

• agree to the release of the 2nd tranche in November 2011 as long as 
conditions set by the Partnership Development Officer and agreed by the 
Board, have been met. 

 

 
Report Author:  Andrew Jack, Partnership Development Officer 
Tel No:  01225 713109 
E-Mail:  andrew.jack@wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
 

Documents used to produce this report 
 
MVCAP Annual Workplan, 2011/12 
MVCAP Budget Form, 2011/12 
MVCAP Income & Expenditure 2010/11 
MVCAP Action Plan 2001 
 
 
 
   
  
 
 

Page 39



Page 40



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to Malmesbury Area Board 

Date of Meeting 4 May 2011 

Title of Report Malmesbury Community Issues Update  

  

 

Purpose of Report 
 
 
To provide an update about Community Issues and invite members of the Area Board to: 

 
1. Close 4 issues. 
 
2. Invite Councillor Tonge and officers to the 29 June area board to enable 5 issues to be 

considered in depth. 
 
3. Endorse the referral of 2 issues to the Malmesbury Community Area Transport Group 

(CATG). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



 
1. Background 
 
1.1. At the time of writing (14 April 2011), a total of 84 community issues have been 

received, of which 57 have been closed and 27 are in progress.  There are 
currently no new requests.  

 

 
Background 
documents used in 
the preparation of 
this Report  

 
Malmesbury  community issues online at: 
 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/communityandliving/areaboards.htm 
 

 

 

2. Main Considerations & Officer Recommendations 
 
2.1. Closure of Issues 

 
2.1.1. The area board are invited to close 4 issues (emboldened in Appendix 1). 

 
2.1.2. Issues 1559, 1572 and 1475 relate to maintenance of open space and highways 

on the Filands estate, Malmesbury.  These remain the responsibility of the 
developer until the estate is adopted, which will take place later this year.  In the 
meantime officers of the council have requested the developer to address the 
issues raised. 

 
2.1.3. Litter clearage by the river at the rear of Malmesbury Youth Development Centre 

has been undertaken; resolving issue 1484. 
 
2.2. Five issues to be considered in depth at the 29 June area board when Councillor 

Tonge and officers attend the meeting 
  

2.2.1. Issue 406 – Resident’s parking schemes, Malmesbury.  
2.2.2. Issue 655 – St Joseph’s parking permits for Cross Hayes car park, Malmesbury.  
2.2.3. Issue 1074 – Car parking issues at Glovers Court, Malmesbury.  
2.2.4. Issue 1226 – Possibility of car parking Burnham/Hudson Road, Malmesbury.  
2.2.5. Issue 438 - Malmesbury Speed Bumps. 

 
2.3. Referral to the Community Area Transport Group  

 
2.3.1. Endorse the referral of 2 issues 1497 and 1499 to the Malmesbury CATG. 

 
3. Environmental & Community  Implications 
 
3.1. Addressing community issues contribute to the improvement of community 

wellbeing in the area, the extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the 
individual issue. 

 
4. Financial Implications 

 
4.1. There are no specific financial implications related to this report. 
 
 

 
5. Legal Implications 
 

Page 42



5.1. There are no specific Legal implications related to this report. 
 
6. HR Implications 

 
6.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report. 

 
7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 

 
7.1 The opportunity to raise Community Issues enables individuals, voluntary and 

community groups, town and parish councils an equal opportunity to identify and 
seek assistance to address problematic issues.  

 

 
Appendices: 

Appendix 1  Malmesbury Area Board Community Issues – 
Update Table  

 

Unpublished documents which have been relied upon in the preparation of this report 
include notes arising from the two LTP Allocation Group meetings. 
 

 
Report Author 

Miranda Gilmour, Community Area Manager 
Tel: 01672 515742 
Mobile:07990 505882  
E-mail: miranda.gilmour@wiltshire.gov.uk       

 

 

Page 43



Page 44



Appendix 1 Malmesbury Area Board Issues 4 May 2011  

Appendix 1 

Malmesbury Area Board Issues – May 2011 Update 

ID Category Division 
Summary of Issue 

Status 

406 Car Parking Malmesbury 
Residents Parking 
in Malmesbury 

Councillor Dick Tonge attended the 10 November 2010 area board, giving a 
presentation about feedback to the recent consultation about car parking. About 
Residents Parking Zones he said, this is being reviewed by Cabinet in December and 
is part of the Parking Consultation. The recommended criteria are shown in the 
consultation document. When the policy has been agreed officers will look at all 
demands and set priorities. This information will be brought back to the Area Boards.  

655 Car Parking Malmesbury 
St Josephs seek 
parking permits for 
Cross Hayes 

Councillor Dick Tonge attended the 10 November 2010 Malmesbury area board when 
this issue was responded to: Cllr Tonge said that currently there were two schools that 
had a car park concession like the one suggested. The purpose of the agreement was 
to reduce congestion outside the schools. It only applies where car parks have spare 
capacity at school opening and closing times. This arrangement is under review to 
ensure that we have a consistent policy. This will be agreed in March, after which it will 
be bought to the Area Board to establish if St Josephs is eligible. Any arrangements 
will have to be agreed by the local Chamber of Commerce.  

1074 Car Parking Malmesbury 
Access to car 
parking by Glovers 
Courts residents 

Options are being explored with Westlea  

1226 Car Parking Malmesbury 

Enable car parking 
on grass on corner 
of 
Burnham/Hudson 
Road 

Councillor Dick Tonge attended the 10 November 2010 Malmesbury Area Board where 
he gave a presentation about the feedback to the consultation about car parking 
undertaken during the summer. In respect to enabling car parking on the grass on 
corner of Burnham/Hudson Road he explained that the policy of overspill parking is 
part of the Parking Strategy that will be considered by Cabinet in December. The policy 
will be fed back to the Area Board early in the New Year.  

 

1574 Communities Sherston 

Community 
Payback activity in 
Sherston 
 

 
Waiting to identify the exact project  
 

P
a
g
e
 4

5



Appendix 1 Malmesbury Area Board Issues 4 May 2011  

1602 Environment Malmesbury 

Maintenance of 
open space at 
Filands, 
Malmesbury 

The matter has been referred to the relevant officers to comment  

334 Highways Minety 
Safety at North 
End Crossroads, 
Ashton Keynes 

This matter will be considered by the Community Area Transport Group (for 
Malmesbury and the surrounding villages) when it meets on 19 April 2011. 

438 Highways Malmesbury 
Remove or replace 
speed bumps in 
the town 

Malmesbury Area Board considered this issue on 16 March 2011 when the Principal 
Highways Engineer responded to the speed bumps survey results. He said part of the 
issue was the poor visibility of the bumps and the design of vehicles had changed 
since the bumps were put in, resulting in large vehicles being unaffected by them. 
Councillor Thomson had met with officers and asked them to examine the options - 
look into removing the speed bumps, modifying the speed bumps and other options for 
slowing down traffic. Priorities for resurfacing roads in the Community Area were also 
under consideration. The Area Board would make decisions on this issue once the 
priorities for resurfacing were also available; following which it would be discussed at 
an Area Board meeting to take into account funding issues and legal requirements.  

562 Highways Malmesbury 
Crossing needed 
on Tetbury Hill 
Road near Filands. 

This matter will be considered by the Community Area Transport Group (for 
Malmesbury and the surrounding villages) when it meets on 19 April 2011. 

620 Highways Brinkworth 

Footpath required 
in Dauntsey. There 
is no footpath for a 
significant stretch 
of the road called  
 
 

This matter will be considered by the Community Area Transport Group (for 
Malmesbury and the surrounding villages) when it meets on 19 April 2011. 

656 Highways Malmesbury 
Safe Routes to St 
Joseph 

This matter will be considered by the Community Area Transport Group (for 
Malmesbury and the surrounding villages) when it meets on 19 April 2011.  

906 Highways Brinkworth 

Poor condition of 
unclassified road 
between Lea – 
Cleverton 
 

Contact has been made with the parish council. Some private ditching works are 
required and some patching of the carriageway. The highways department will then 
endeavour to get this site on next year’s surface dressing list. 

P
a
g
e
 4

6



Appendix 1 Malmesbury Area Board Issues 4 May 2011  

1492 Highways Malmesbury 
Repeat repair of 
highways required 
in Malmesbury 

Officers are aware of the problem and will be re-visiting failure sites to establish the 
cause of failures and ensure they are rectified. This process will start shortly.  

1493 Highways Malmesbury 
Surface water 
opposite 58 Abbey 
Row, Malmesbury 

This issue would benefit from some patching to reduce the area where water can pond. 
The Area Highways Office will see if this can be included when the remedial works to 
the other patching sites are addressed. 

1494 Highways Malmesbury 

Poor state of 
B4040 water tower 
- The Spice 
Merchant 

This stretch of road Will be added to the Area Highways list for consideration for 
maintenance during 2011/12  

1497 Highways Brinkworth 
Improve pedestrian 
safety on roads in 
Dauntsey 

This matter will be considered by the Community Area Transport Group (for 
Malmesbury and the surrounding villages) when it meets on 19 April 2011. 

1537 Highways  Sherston 
Speeding on 
Bustlers Hill 
Sherston 

Metro count requested on Bustlers Hill, Sherston, by the first telegraph pole after the 
beginning of the 30 mph limit  

1551 Highways  Sherston 

Speeding - B4040 
Sherston Road 
(from Red Bull) 
into/ from 
Malmesbury 

Our Highways officers report that there was one accident/collision (resulting in 
personal injury) in the five year period ending in 2010 at the junction of the C14, which 
was the result of a fault with one of the vehicles involved. Wiltshire Council is 
committed to reducing both the number and severity of collisions on the roads and has 
entered into a road safety partnership with the Police, Swindon Borough and Health 
Authorities amongst others. An integral part of achieving this reduction is the 
implementation of the 3E Philosophy (Education, Engineering and Enforcement). This 
has resulted in our continued success in reducing personal injury collisions to the 
extent of achieving the 2010 National Targets for collisions reduction. With regard to 
Engineering element of this practice, to ensure that the resources made available are 
used effectively, they need to be targeted towards identified collision cluster sites, 
rather than being used in a reactionary manner to individual instances. A collisions 
cluster site is determined by the presence of a minimum of three personal injury 
collisions in the preceding three year period. To put this into context we have 
approximately 95 sites across the county which meet these criteria for the forthcoming 
year. With regard to this particular instance, if the collisions resulted in personal injury 
the Police will update their database in due course. This will outline whether there were 
any contributory factors to the cause of the collision e.g. alcohol, speed, driver age, 
defective vehicle etc.... Until this information is received it would be inappropriate to 

P
a
g
e
 4

7



Appendix 1 Malmesbury Area Board Issues 4 May 2011  

comment any further. It should be noted that, unless the collision has resulted in 
personal injury then no record will be made of this instance. Secondly, the speed limit 
has already been reviewed as part of the A and B Class Speed Limit Review exercise; 
this has identified the reduction of the national speed limit to 50mph throughout the 
length of B4040. The guidance relating to the setting of speed limits specifically warns 
against the use of short limits to achieve stepped reductions in the speed limit, as this 
proven to be ineffectual. On 19 January 2011 the Malmesbury Area Board agreed to 
endorse the decision of the Community Area Transport Group not to consider a 
footway from Parklands to the Red Bull, Brokenborough on the basis of it being an 
unrealistic request in respect to usage and cost. 

1553 Highways  Sherston 
Speed on B4040 
Red Bull Inn to 
Malmesbury town 

Our Highways officers report that there was one accident/collision (resulting in 
personal injury) in the five year period ending in 2010 at the junction of the C14, which 
was the result of a fault with one of the vehicles involved. Wiltshire Council is 
committed to reducing both the number and severity of collisions on the roads and has 
entered into a road safety partnership with the Police, Swindon Borough and Health 
Authorities amongst others. An integral part of achieving this reduction is the 
implementation of the 3E Philosophy (Education, Engineering and Enforcement). This 
has resulted in our continued success in reducing personal injury collisions to the 
extent of achieving the 2010 National Targets for collisions reduction. With regard to 
Engineering element of this practice, to ensure that the resources made available are 
used effectively, they need to be targeted towards identified collision cluster sites, 
rather than being used in a reactionary manner to individual instances. A collisions 
cluster site is determined by the presence of a minimum of three personal injury 
collisions in the preceding three year period. To put this into context we have 
approximately 95 sites across the county which meet these criteria for the forthcoming 
year. With regard to this particular instance, if the collisions resulted in personal injury 
the Police will update their database in due course. This will outline whether there were 
any contributory factors to the cause of the collision e.g. alcohol, speed, driver age, 
defective vehicle etc.... Until this information is received it would be inappropriate to 
comment any further. It should be noted that, unless the collision has resulted in 
personal injury then no record will be made of this instance. Secondly, the speed limit 
has already been reviewed as part of the A and B Class Speed Limit Review exercise; 
this has identified the reduction of the national speed limit to 50mph throughout the 
length of B4040. The guidance relating to the setting of speed limits specifically warns 
against the use of short limits to achieve stepped reductions in the speed limit, as this 
proven to be ineffectual. On 19 January 2011 the Malmesbury Area Board agreed to 

P
a
g
e
 4

8



Appendix 1 Malmesbury Area Board Issues 4 May 2011  

endorse the decision of the Community Area Transport Group not to consider a 
footway from Parklands to the Red Bull, Brokenborough on the basis of it being an 
unrealistic request in respect to usage and cost.  

1509 Planning Malmesbury 
Adoption of roads 
at Reeds Farm, 
Malmesbury 

This issue has been passed on to the council’s adoption and inspection officer for 
comment/further information.  

1559 Planning Malmesbury 

Defective Street 
Lights at Filands 
Estate, 
Malmesbury 

These matters have been passed to the developer, Persimmon for action. The 
roads are due to be adopted later this year and final inspections on all matters, 
including street lighting will shortly be undertaken to ensure that all defects are 
remedied prior to adoption.  

1572 Planning Malmesbury 

Lighting 
problems on 
Filands Estate, 
Malmesbury 

These matters have been passed to the developer for action. The roads are due 
to be adopted later this year and final inspections on all matters, including street 
lighting will shortly be undertaken to ensure that all defects are remedied prior 
to adoption.  

 

 

 

1475 Property Malmesbury 

Maintenance of 
communal 
landscaping at 
Loiret Crescent, 
Malmesbury 

The open space area at the development in which Loiret Crescent is situated has 
not yet been adopted by Wiltshire Council from the developers, Persimmon. It is 
hoped that this will happen this summer. The first stage of the transfer is to 
obtain a land transfer plan, showing all the land which will be handed over and 
subsequently maintained by Wiltshire Council. In the meantime Persimmon is 
responsible for maintenance and council officers are following this up with 
Persimmon.  

1491 
Public 
Protection 

Malmesbury 

 
 
Dog fouling on 
Gloucester Road, 
Malmesbury 
 
 
 

The Councils Dog Warden visited the site at the beginning of March to check signage 
was visible and up to date. This site will be added to the list of sites for patrol. If dog 
fouling needs cleaning from the pavement you can go on line and report it. 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/streetcarecleaning/streetcarere
portingform.htm?type=dogfouling  

P
a
g
e
 4

9



Appendix 1 Malmesbury Area Board Issues 4 May 2011  

 

1498 
Public 
Protection 

 Brinkworth 

Dogs fouling Green 
footpath outside 
the primary school, 
Dauntsey 

This issues has been forwarded to the councils dog warden for monitoring and 
provision of suitable signage in the area 

1499 Transport Sherston 
School crossing on 
Knockdown Road, 
Sherston 

This issue will be considered in the first instance by the Community Area Transport 
Group (for the Malmesbury and villages community area), when they meet on 19 April 
2011. 

1484 Waste Malmesbury 

Litter at the rear 
of Malmesbury 
Youth 
Development 
Centre 

The Youth Development Service has organised for the area in question to be 
tidied up.  

 
 

 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 5

0



 

 

Inform  

 
 

Report to Malmesbury Area Board 

Date of Meeting 4 May 2011 

Title of Report Area Board Funding  

  

 

Purpose of Report 
 
To provide information about: 
  
1. The distribution of funding by Malmesbury area board in 2010/11. 
 

2. The Community Area Grant Criteria for 2011/2012. 

 

 

 

Page 51



 

 

 
1. Background 

 
1.1. Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers 

delegated to them by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for 
Community Services  (15 April 2011).  Under the Scheme of 
Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board Grants 
Guidance for funding. 

      
1.2. In accordance with the Scheme of Delegation, any decision of an Area 

Board that is contrary to the funding criteria and/or the officer’s 
recommendation would need to demonstrate that the application in 
question has a wider community benefit, and give specific reasons for 
why this should justify an exception to the criteria.   

 
1.3. The emphasis in the Coalition Government’s Localism agenda 

supports the ethos of volunteering and community involvement.  With 
this in mind Community Area Grants should be encouraged from and 
awarded to community and voluntary groups. 

 
1.4. Area boards will not consider applications from town and parish 

councils for purposes that relate to their statutory duties or powers that 
should be funded from the local town/parish precept.  However this 
does not preclude bids from town/parish councils, encouraging 
community projects that provide new opportunities for local people or 
those functions that are not the sole responsibility of the town/parish 
council.  

  
1.5. Officers are required to provide recommendations in their report, 

although the decision to support applications and to what level is made 
by Wiltshire Councillors on the Area Board. 

 
1.6. Funding applications will be considered at every Area Board meeting. 
 
1.7. All applicants are encouraged to contact Charities Information Bureau 

who is working on behalf of Wiltshire Council to support community 
and voluntary groups, town and parish councils to seek funding for 
community projects and schemes both from the Area Board and other 
local and national funding sources. 

 
1.8. Paper copies of funding applications will no longer appear as part of 

the agenda in an attempt to reduce volume of paper used.  However, 
the application forms will be available on the Wiltshire Council web site 
and hard copies available upon request. 

 
1.9. The 2011/2012 funding criteria and application forms are available on 

the council’s website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) or paper 
versions are available from the Community Area Manager. 

 
 

Page 52



 

 

 
1.10. All recipients of community area awards are expected to complete and 

return an evaluation form as soon as the project or activity has been 
completed and this should be accompanied by receipts and invoices, 
as well as photographs if possible.  Failure to return the evaluation 
requested will preclude them from being considered for any future 
funding from the area board.   

 

 
Background documents used 
in the preparation of this report 
  

 
Community Area Grant Application Pack  
2011/12 
 
2010/11 Completed evaluation forms 
 

 
2. Main Considerations 
 

2.1. It is disappointing that so few organisations who have received funding 
during 2010/11 have returned the evaluation form, a condition of their 
funding. 
 

2.2. Malmesbury area board have given community area grants amounting 
to £24,493 during 2010/2011 and in so doing have helped lever in a 
further £26,601 to support community projects.  
 

2.3. Malmesbury Area Board has been allocated a 2011/2012 budget of 
£40,593 for community grants, community partnership core funding 
and councillor led initiatives.   
 

2.4. Following the 16 March 2011 area board, Crudwell Pre-school advised 
the area board they would not be taking up their award of £3,215 as 
they had been successful in obtaining funding from elsewhere. 
 

2.5. The carry forward from the 2010/2011 budget is £9,717, resulting in a 
balance of £50,310 for distribution during 2011/2012.  

 
2.6. Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 

2011/2012 year are made to projects that can realistically proceed 
within a year of the award being made.   

 
2.7. There are 6 funding rounds during 20011/12 however no applications 

were received for the first round.  The remaining deadlines for receipt 
of applications and dates when they will be considered are as follows: 

• 13 May 2011 for consideration on 29 June 2011  

• 22 July 2011 for consideration on 7 September 2011  

• 26 September 2011 for consideration on 9 November 2011  

• 28 November 2011 for consideration on 18 January 2012  

• 23 January 2012 for consideration on 7 March 2012 

Page 53



 

 

3. Environmental & Community  Implications 
 

3.1. Community Area Grants will contribute to the continuance and/or 
improvement of cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in 
the community area, the extent and specifics of which will be 
dependent upon the individual project. 

 
4. Financial Implications 

 
4.1. Awards must fall within the Area Boards budget allocated to the 

Malmesbury Area Board. 
 
5. Legal Implications 
 

5.1. There are no specific Legal implications related to this report. 
 

6. HR Implications 
 
6.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report. 
 

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 
 
7.1. Community Area Grants give all local community and voluntary groups, 

Town and Parish Councils an equal opportunity to receive funding 
towards community based projects and schemes. 

 
7.2. Implications relating to individual grant applications are outlined within   

“Officer Recommendations”. 
 
8. Officer Recommendations 

 
8.1. To note the distribution of funding by Malmesbury area board in 

2010/11and the Community Area Grant Criteria for 2011/2012. 
 

 
 

 
Appendices 
 

Appendix 1 - Summary of 2010/2011 distribution of funding by 
Malmesbury area board   

 
No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report. 
 

Report Author Miranda Gilmour, Community Area Manager 
Tel: 01672 515742 
Mobile:07990 505882  
E-mail: miranda.gilmour@wiltshire.gov.uk        

 

 

Page 54



 

Summary of 2010/2011 distribution of funding by Malmesbury area board        Appendix 1 

Organisation Division Project  Grant 
awarded 
£ 

Total cost 
of the 
project 

Evaluation 
received 

Friends of Athelstan Museum Malmesbury  Community Education and Outreach Project 3,250 6,500 No 

Ashton Keynes Cricket Club Minety Pedestrian Sprayer 980 980 No 

Minety Pre-School Minety Safe all weather play area within the pre-school 
garden 

1,508 3,608 No 

Crudwell Village Hall Minety Refurbishment of main hall & committee room 
floors 

2,912 5,825 No 

Malmesbury Netball Club Malmesbury Set up costs of establishing a netball club in 
Malmesbury 

1,000 1,000 No 

Crudwell Short Mat Bowls Club Minety Purchase bowls equipment suitable for older and 
less able players 

802 802 Yes 

Kings Day Nursery School, 
Malmesbury 

Malmesbury Purchase a range of equipment for use by children 
attending new breakfast and afterschool clubs at 
nursery 

651 651 No 

Oaksey Parish Council Minety Replace Notice Board 600 1,300 No 

Athelstan Players Malmesbury Replace Fascia Boards, undertake repairs to 
guttering and downpipes at Athelstan Players 
Studio 

746 1,492 No 

1st Sherston Scout Group Sherston Cost of flooring, security and electrical and water 
heating at scout headquarters 

3,319 9,822 No 

Malmesbury Lawn Tennis Club Malmesbury Refurbish 2 existing tennis courts 2,000 4,688 No 

Twynnoy Explorer Scouts Malmesbury Purchase 7 Tents 665 665 No 

Ashton Keynes Millennium 
Green Trust 

Minety Re-establish a roadside hedge at the Millennium 
Green, as a wildlife habitat 

2,100 4,200 No 

Cotswold Water Park Trust Minety Involve Children in willow lantern workshops and 
pageant 

900 4,020 No 

Little Somerford Parish Hall Brinkworth  New entrance doors for the Parish Hall 790 790 No  

Malmesbury & Village 
Community Area Partnership 

All Publicity and communications material 468 468 Yes 

Minety Village Hall Minety Refurbish Toilets 1,504 3,008 No 

Glovers Court Amenity Group Malmesbury Blackout blinds 178 810 No 

Malmesbury River Valley Trust Malmesbury Educational Materials for school visits 120 465 No 

  TOTAL £24,493 £51,094  

 

P
a
g
e
 5

5



 

 

Summary of other Area Board Expenditure 

Organisation Project Amount of funding £ 

Malmesbury & Villages Community Area 
Partnership Area Partnership 

Partnership Funding 3000 

Fleet Services - WC 
 

Hire of Caravan in Cross Hayes Car Park 30.10.10 (internal 
transfer from AB to Fleet Services) 

45 

Extended Schools     Hire of room for IZWE meeting  20 

 TOTAL £3,065 

 

P
a
g
e
 5

6



 
MALMESBURY AREA BOARD 
Please note: all items are provisional and subject to change  
 

Date Cabinet Member 
Attending 

Location Area Board Agenda Items 
(including officer contact details) 

29 June 2011 John Thomson and Toby 
Sturgis 

Ashton Keynes 
Village Hall 

Provisional items: 
Introduction of young people representative 
Comments from car parking strategy 
Elections of Chairman and Vice Chairman 
Nomination of representatives to outside bodies 
Older people’s accommodation strategy 
Speed bumps/highways 
Burnham House update    
Update on section 106 money 
Community Area Grants will be considered. 

7 September 
2011 

John Thomson and Toby 
Sturgis 

Malmesbury 
School 

Provisional items: 
Malmesbury and villages talk (IZWE) 
Community Area Grants will be considered. 

9 November 
2011 

Jane Scott – Leader of the 
Council 

Crudwell Village 
Hall 

Provisional items: 
Community Area Grants will be considered. 

Community area manager: Miranda Gilmour (miranda.gilmour@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Democratic services officer: Alexa Smith (alexa.smith@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Service director: Jacqui White (jacqui.white@wilthsire.gov.uk) 

P
a
g
e
 5

7



P
a
g
e
 5

8


	Agenda
	1 Chairman's Welcome and Introductions
	3 Minutes
	5 Chairman's Announcements
	Item No 5 - Chairmans Announcements

	6 Partner Updates
	Item No 6b - WF&RS Update
	Item No 6b - WF&RS Update
	Item No 6c - NHS Wiltshire Update
	Item No 6d - M&VCAP Update

	7 Malmesbury and the Villages Community Area Partnership Funding
	11 Community Issues Update
	Item No 11, Appendix 1 - May 2011 Issues Update

	12 Community Area Grants Scheme
	Item No 12, Appendix 1 - Summary of Grants

	13 Evaluation and Close

